AGENDA
Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority
1107 New Pointe Boulevard, Suite # 17, Leland, North Carolina
8:30 a.m. - Finance Committee Meeting
May 10th, 2021

MEETING CALL TO ORDER: CHARIMAN LEONARD

PRESENTATION: PRELIMINARY 2nd DRAFT OF FISCAL 2021-2022 BUDGET
DISCUSSION: DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

ACTION/DIRECTION: RECOMMEND TO FULL BOARD FOR CONSIDERATION AT
ITS REGULAR MEETING TO FOLLOW AND FOR APPROVAL AT THE JUNE 7™
2021 MEETING

ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA
Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority
1107 New Pointe Boulevard, Suite # 17, Leland, North Carolina
9:00 a.m. — Regular Monthly Board Meeting
May 10, 2021

MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Leonard
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

C1 - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Aprit 12, 2021

C2 - Kings Bluff Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

C3 - Bladen Bluffs Monthly Operations and Maintenance Reports

C4- Retainer for Engineering Services Agreement: McKim & Creed in the amount of $21,000
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

C5- Retainer for General Counsel Services Agreement: Matthew Nichols, Attorney at Law in the
amount of $195 per hour for FY 2021-22

C6- Minutes of March 15, 2021 Long Range Planning Meeting

C7-Line-item adjustments for March

PUBLIC HEARING: PRESENTED DRAFT BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET
AND BUDGET ORDINANCE
A. Public Hearing:
e Motion to open Public Hearing in accordance with North Carolina General Statute
Section 159-12
¢ Motion to close Public Hearing
B. Review of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget and Budget Ordinance for Consideration of Approval
On June 14, 2021.
e Motion to close Public Hearing

NEW BUSINESS
NBI1 - Finance Committee Comments and Review of Draft Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year
2021-2022(Finance Committee Chairman Al Leonard)

ENGINEER’S COMMENTS
ATTORNEY COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
EDR1 - Comments on Customers’ Water Usage and Raw Water Revenue for Fiscal Year to
Date Ending April 30, 2021
EDR2- Operating Budget Status, Ending March 31, 2021.
EDR3-Report on Activities



DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND/OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

The next board meeting of the Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority is scheduled for Monday, June 7th at 9:00 a.m. in the Authonty's office
focated at 1107 New Pointe Boufevard, Suite 17, Leland, North Carohna



Consent Agenda (CA) Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer

Authority

AGENDA ITEM

To: CHAIRMAN MILLIKEN AND BOARD MEMBERS
From; TIM H. HOLLOMAN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Date: May 10, 2021

Re: Consent Agenda

Reviewed and Approved as to form: MATTHEW A. NICHOLS, AUTHORITY ATTORNEY

Please find enclosed the items of a routine nature for consideration and approval by the
Board of Birectors with one motion. However, that does not preclude a board member
from selecting and item to be voted on individually, if so desired.

C1- Minutes of Regular Board Meeting April 121", 2021

C2- Kings Bluff Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

C3- Bladen Bluffs Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

C4- Retainer for Engineering Services Agreement McKim & Creed in the amount of
$21,000 for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

C5- Retainer for General Counsel Services Agreement. Matthew A Nichols, Attorney at
Law in the amount of $195 per hour for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022

C6- Minutes of March 15, 2021 Long Range Planning Meeting

C7- Line-ltem Adjustments for March



Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority tom €1

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
April 12, 2021

Chairman Leonard called to order the Authority meeting scheduled on April 12, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed
everyone present. The meeting was held at the Authority’s office located at 1107 New Pointe Boulevard, Suite 17,
Leland, North Carolina. Director Milliken gave the invocation.

Roll Call by Chairman Leonard:

Present: Norwood Blanchard, Patrick DeVane, Wayne Edge, Harry Knight, Al Leonard, William Milliken,
Jackie Newton, Charlie Rivenbark, William Sue, Frank Williams, and Rob Zapple

Present by Internet or Telephone: Bill Saffo
Absent: Phil Norris, Chris Smith

Staff: Tim H. Holloman, Executive Director; Matthew Nichols, General Counsel; Tony Boahn P.E., McKim &
Creed, and Allison Covington, Financial Administration Assistant

Guests Present: Buddy Harris, Chad McEwen, Matt Hourihan, John Malone, John Nichols, Glenn Walker, Elizabeth
Meyer, Anthony Colon, and, Heidi Cox.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Leonard led the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
C1 - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting March 8t 2021
C2 - Kings Bluff Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

C3 - Bladen Bluffs Monthly Operations and Maintenance Reports

Motion: Director Zapple MOVED; seconded by Director Blanchard, approval of the Consent Agenda Items as
presented. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

For Against | Abstained Absent

Norwood Blanchard
Wayne Edge
Patrick DeVane
Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

Phil Norris X
Al Milliken
Charlie Rivenbark
Bill Saffo

Chris Smith X
Bill Sue

Frank Williams
Rob Zapple

P B Ead

BB

Sl

Board Meeting -3/8/2021

Page 1
e C1-1



Item C1

NEW BUSINESS

NB1- Resolution Adopting the Lower Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority’s Local Water Supply Plan for
Bladen Bluffs Regional Surface Water System PWSID 50-09-012 for Calendar Year 2020

The Authority has prepared, submitted, and received approval of its 2020 Local Water Supply Plan from the NCDEQ.
Executive Director Holloman request the Board adopt a resolution that approves the 2020 Local Water Supply Plan
and authorize its submittal to the NCDEQ.

Motion: Director Sue MOVED; seconded by Director Williams, approval of the Lower Cape Fear Water and
Sewer Authority’s Local Water Supply Plan for Bladen Bluffs Regional Surface Water System PWSID 50-09-
012 for calendar year 2020. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

r Against | Abstained | Absent

Norwood Blanchard
Wayne Edge
Patrick DeVane
Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

Phil Norris X
Al Milliken
Charlie Rivenbark
Bill Saffo

Chris Smith X
Bill Sue

Frank Williams
Rob Zapple

x| | |2 | < IS

B Pl bt

> =

¥
o
)
b

NB2- Attendance Policy for Regular Meetings
Chairman Leonard stated that the Authority has acted in caution during the last year as it pertains to the safety of the

Board and the public during the COVID 19 pandemic. As restrictions are being lifted, Chairman Leonard wanted the
board to discuss opening the monthly Board meetings to in person access to the public. Attorney Matt Nichols
reference the North Carolina Act put in place for remote meetings during declared emergency. He discovered that
outside of this Act, the Authority does not have an attendance policy in place. He created and distributed a policy
option very similar to the one used in Montgomery County Government

Motion: Director Knight MOVED; seconded by Director Williams, approval of the Attendance Policy for
Regular Meetings, with the adjustment to Section A (Authorized Circumstances for Remote Participation). Part
1- Reason “h” will be “an unavoidable scheduling conflict” instead of “a scheduling conflict,” and remote
participation under section A (Authorized Circumstances for Remote Participation) being limited to 5 times
during a calendar year, and Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

For Apainst | Abstained Absent

Norwood Blanchard
Wavne Edge
Patrick DeVane
Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

Phil Norris X
Al Milliken
Charlie Rivenbark

PRI P b Bt

b B

Board Meeting - 37872021

Yau
Page 2 c1- 2



item C1

NB3- Take or Pay Discussions Regarding the Consideration of Adopting such a policy for LCFWASA

Executive Director Holloman encouraged the board to consider establishing a policy to protect the Authority’s
solidity. Director Blanchard, Sue, and Milliken did not feel that a policy was necessary for the Authority to put in

Bill Saffo X
Chris Smith X
Bill Sue X
Frank Williams X
Rob Zapple X
12 0 0 1

place and could possibly harm the customers in the event of a natural disaster or unexpected anomaly. Director Zapple

and Newton felt that the Authority should consider adopting a policy in order to hold the customer’s accountable for
their obligations to the Authority. Chairman Leonard recommended that further discussion should be referred to the

Long Range Planning Committee.

Motion: Director Blanchard MOVED); seconded by Director Newton, referral of the Take or Pay Discussion to

the Long Range Planning Committee for further discussion. Upon roll calt vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

NB4- Consider Approval of Purchasing and Installing a new HAVAC unit to replace the Existing Unit.

I

Against

Norwood Blanchard

Abstained

Absent

Wayne Edge

Patrick DeVane

Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

< [5e 3¢ | ¢ | |S

Phil Norris

Al Milliken

Charlie Rivenbark

Bill Saffo

P P

Chris Smith

Bill Sue

Frank Williams

Rob Zapple

> [

a8

0

0

Executive Director Holloman stated that there was a need to replace HAVAC unit in the Lower Cape Fear Authority

office. The unit has already exceeded its useful life and has been experiencing some trouble functioning properly.

Purchase and installation for the unit would be $7,131 and would be covered by funds already in Office Maintenance
& Repair line item 4055-01.

Motion: Director Sue MOVED; seconded by Director Williams, approval of the purchase and installation of a
new HAVAC unit. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

[

Apgainst

Abstained

Absent

Norwood Blanchard

Wayne Edge

Patrick DeVane

Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

>[5 3¢ [ | | &

Phil Norris

Al Milliken

Charlie Rivenbark

Bill Saffo

PAEES

Bourd Mecting - 3/8/2021

Page 3

C1-3



item C1

NBS- Consider Approving the Finance Committee’s recommendation acquire the Video Equipment to

Chris Smith X
Bill Sue X
Frank Williams X
Rob Zapple X
12 0 0 1

Accompany the Existing Audio Upgraded Equipment this Fiscal Year .

To increase quality of the audio equipment, Executive Director Holloman wants the Board to consider purchasing

compatible video equipment. The will provide better remote accessibility to the Board and public who unable to attend
in person. The cost of the video equipment upgrade is approximately $3,500,

Motion: Director Wiltiams MOVED:; seconded by Director Sue, approval of the purchase of the video
equipment to accompany the existing audio upgraded equipment. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION

CARRIED.

4

Against

Norwood Blanchard

Abstained

Absent

Wayne Edge

Patrick DeVane

Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

el ¢ [ 3¢ | ¢ ¢ |2

Phil Norris

Al Milliken

Charlie Rivenbark

Bill Saffo

K

Chris Smith

Bill Sue

Frank Williams

Rob Zapple

P P B

8]

0

0

2

NB6- Authorizing the Transferring of Administrative Funds Due from Smithfield Foods- Budget Amendment

45

It was discovered that for the past nine years that the Authority has been collecting Administrative Reimbursement

fees from Bladen Bluffs but not transferring the funds into our Operating Fund. This Amendment would be a one-time

transfer of $238,584 would cover all fees due to the Authority over the past 8 years. All fees due for administrative

reimbursement for the current fiscal year to date ($69,592) have been transferred. The current monthly administrative

charge is $7,574.

Motion: Director Blanchard MOVED; seconded by Director Sue, approval of the Transferring of
Administrative Funds due from Smithfield Foods. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

r

Against

Norwood Blanchard

Abstained

Absent

Wayne Edge

Patrick DeVane

Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

e 5 [ |5¢ [ ¢ | S

Phil Norris

Al Milliken

Charlie Rivenbark

Bill Saffo

P B

Chris Smith

Board Meeting - 3/8/2021

Page 4

Ci-4



item C1

NB7- Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter Into a Purchase Agreement for an Authority Vehicle for

Bill Sue X
Frank Williams X
Rob Zapple X
12 0 0 2

Kings Bluff -Budget Amendment #6
Kings Bluff was budgeted to purchase a new vehicle for FY 20/21 and has spent over $5,000 in the maintenance of the

current vehicle being use at the plant this year alone. The Amendment would establish an Operating Capital Line and
authorize up to $60,000 to be spent to purchase a new vehicle.

Motion: Director Edge MOVED; seconded by Director Knight, approval of the Executive Director to enter into
a Purchase Agreement for an Authority Vehicle for Kings Bluff. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

T

Against

Abstained

Absent

Norwood Blanchard

Wavyne Edge

Patrick DeVane

Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

w3 ||| ¢ | =[S

Phil Norris

Al Milliken

Charlie Rivenbark

Bill Saffo

P B B

Chris Smith

Bill Sue

Frank Williams

Rob Zapple

Sl (x|

0

NBS- Resolution Recognizing National Drinking Water Week
For more than 40 years the American Water Works Association and its members have used Drinking Water Week as a
unique opportunity for both water professionals and the communities they serve to recognize the vital role water plays

in the community. 1t is annually celebrated during the first full week in May. Executive Director Holloman feels the

Authority recognize this celebration.

Motion: Director Williams MOVED; seconded by Director Blanchard, approval of the Resolution to Recognize

National Drinking Water Week. Upon roll call vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

For

Against

Norwood Blanchard

Abstained

Absent

Wayne Edge

Patrick DeVane

Harry Knight

Al Leonard

Jackie Newton

PP PP B B

Phil Norris

Al Milliken

Charlie Rivenbark

Bill Saffo

Pl B ke

Chris Smith

Bill Sue

Frank Williams

Rob Zapple

K<

38

Board Mveeting - 3/8/2021

Page 5

C1-5



ftem C1

ENGINEER’S COMMENTS
Tony Boahn reported that the 54-Inch Parallel Raw Water Main project was progressing ahead of schedule.

ATTORNEY COMMENTS
None.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

EDR1 - Comments on Customers’ Water Usage and Raw Water Revenue for Fiscal Year to Date
Ending March 31, 2021

Executive Director Holloman reported that during the Month of March 2021, Brunswick and Pender
County were slightly below projections, while CFPUA were above projections, We are overall only
$12,613.91 over projections for this time of year,

DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND/OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Director Rivenbark adjourned the meeting at 11:35 am.

Respectfully Submitted:

Norwood Blanchard, Secretary

Bourd Meeting - 3/8/2021

Page 6 Ct-6



tem C2

COUNTY OF BRUNSWICK
PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
Kings Bluff Pump Station

246 Private Road
Riegelwood, NC 28456
(910) 655-4799 Office
(910) 655-4798 FAX

TO: Tim Holloman
FROM: Jack Hogan
DATE: 5/3/2021

SUBJECT: Monthly maintenance report for April 2021

Mr. Holloman,

The Maintenance and Operations of the king's bluff facility for the
month of April was performed as prescribed in the station SOP'S and other items are
as follows.

The diesel drive booster pumps along with the standby SCADA generator located at
the raw tank and the SCADA generator located at INVISTA / CFPUA vaults off HWY
421 were ran and tested weekly and verified standby ready.

K8 personnel completed all locates issued by the 811 system.

KB personnel removed 2 sheds off the right of way located off Port Royal Rd.

KB personnel moved dog pins that were placed on the right of way off Port Royal Rd.
KB personnel completed full PM on # 1 & 3 HVAC units located at the VFD building.
K8 personnel completed PM on # 1 & 2 EMD generator radiators.

KB personnel completed draining and flushing of the # 3 surge tank at KBPS and back
in service afterwards.

KB personnel are currently working on removal and replacement of the drain valves on
# 1 & 2 surge tanks at KBPS that have failed.

KB personnel completed pressure washing of the KBPS buildings and parking lot.

Thank You,
Jack Hogan
Kings Bluff Pump Station

C2-1



Smithfield

Fo: Tim Holloman - LCFWASA

I'rom: James Kern — Bladen Bluffs SWTP ORC

Date: 5/3/21

Subject: April 2021 Operations

During the menth of April. Bladen Bluffs SWTP operated a total of 18 days. treating 44.153 million gallons of water.

We used:

28.869 lbs. of aluminum sulfate (Alum)

7.613 lbs. of sodium hydroxide (Caustic)

1.005 1bs. of sodium hypochlorite {2.018 gallons of 6% Chlorine Bleach)

James Kern
Water Treatment Plant
Supervisor

{910} 862-3114
{910} 862-3146

{910} 733-0016 mobile
jkern@smithfield.com

Smithfield

Good food. Responsibly®

Bladen Bluffs Surface Water Treatment
Plant

17014 Highway 87 West

Tar Heel, NC 28392

www .smithfieldfoods.com

tem C3

C3-1



Monthly Operating Reports (MORs) Summary

(No user data entry — all values are auto-populated.)

Year: 2021 PWS Name: Bladen Bluffs Water System PWSID# : NC5009012
Month: April Facility Name:  Bladen Bluff
Combined Filter Effluent (CFE)Turbidity
Samples exceeding | NTU (count): 0 Number of samples required: 96
Samples exceeding .3 NTU (count): 0 Number of samples taken: 96
Samples exceeding .3 NTU (pet): 0.0% Highest single turbidity reading NTU:  0.098
Monthly average turbidity NTU: 0.049
Individual Filter Effluent (IFE) Turbidity
1) Was each filter continuously monitored for turbidity? Yes X No
2) Was each filter's monitoring results recorded every 15 minutes? Yes X No
3) Was there a failure of the continuous turbidity monitoring equipment? Yes No X
4) Was any individual filter turbidity level > 1.0 NTU in two consecutive
measurements ? Yes No X
5) Was any individual filter turbidity level > 0.5 NTU in two consecutive
measurements at the end of 4 hours of operation after the filter has been
backwashed or otherwise taken offline ? Yes No X
6) Was any individual filter turbidity level > 1.0 NTU in two consecutive
measurements in each 3 consecutive months ? Yes No X
7) Was any individual filter turbidity level > 2.0 NTU in two consecutive
measurements in 2 consecutive months ? Yes No X
Entry Point Residual Disinfectant Concentration (EPRD)
Disinfectant Used Chlorine Number of samples required 96
Minimum EPRD concentration 0.8100 Number of samples taken 96
Distribution Residual Disinfectant Concentration
Number of samples under 0.010 mg/L (without any detectable) excluding where HPC is < 500/mL 0
Contact Time (CT) Ratio
Lowest CT ratio reading 20.16 Number of CT ratios required 18
Number of CT ratios below 1.0 0 Number of CT ratios calculated 18

Remarks From General Info Worksheet

item C3

2 By checking this box. the ORC certifies that the requirements of 15A NCAC 18C 1301 "General Requirements”, 1302 "Tests. Forms, and
Reporting”. and .1303 "Facility Oversight” have been met for the month of April, 2021 and that records documenting compliance with this

rule are maintained on the premises and available for inspection upon request.

NCDENR/DEH COMPLETED BY James Kern
PWSS
Version: V02.10-00 CERTIFICATE GRADE A - Surface CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

120147

C3-2



Bladen Bluffs SWTP Maintenance Report

Date: 5/3/2021

ISSUE:

PLAN OF ACTION:

Air on finished water line (from GAC)

Replacing air relief valves on eff. line

Running spare cl2 lines to settled/finished

Getting quotes

Fire system supply redesign IN PROGRESS
River bank eroding Informed Tim
Sump pump check valve needs replacement Scheduled repair
Lagoons need grass pulled Scheduling
Electric to lagoon lights needs repaired FIXED

Chlorine pump #2 dampener replacement Ordered parts
Need safety drain mat in high service pump room | COMPLETE

item C3

C3-3



item C4

& MCKIM&CREED

243 North front Streesl

Wilminglon, NC 28401

910,343.1048

Fax $10.251.8282

www.mckimcreed com

SURVEYORS

PLANNERS

April 28, 2021 211640

Mr. Tim Holloman, Executive Director
Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority
1107 New Pointe Blvd Suite 17

Leland, NC 28451

Re:  Proposal for Professional Consulting Engineering Services
Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority
FY 2022-2023 Annual Retainer Services

Dear Mr. Holloman:

McKim & Creed appreciates the opportunity to provide this proposal for
professional consulting services for the fiscal year 2022-2023. This proposal is
based on the project tasks as outlined below.

Task 1 - Monthly Authority Meetings

McKim & Creed will attend the Monthly meetings of the Authority and assist the
Executive Director and Board of Directors by providing technical guidance and
responding to general questions with respect to the Authority’s facilities during
the meetings. The standard service for this item will be $250 per month (lump
sum).

Task 2 ~ Technical Evaluations & On-Call Services

Frequently, the Authority receives requests for technical evaluations concerning
their capabilities and capacity to meet the needs of its members or public and
private entities within the five-county area (Bladen, Columbus, New Hanover,
Pender, and Brunswick). At the request and direction of the Executive Director
and the Board of Directors, McKim & Creed will provide technical evaluations or
assistance for specific issues concerning the Authority’s facilities and customers.

Based on recent year’s activities we recommend a not to exceed ceiling of $4,000
for the 12-month period of service. We will provide such assistance to the
Authority on an hourly not to exceed basis or fixed fee basis at the discretion of

P PW21L211640 LCFWSA FY 22-23 Annual Services ' Proposal FY 2022-2023.dog

C4-1



Item C4

Mr. Tim Holloman, Executive Director
Lower Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority
April 28, 2021

Page 2

the Executive Director and the Board of Directors. McKim & Creed will obtain
approval from the Executive Director prior to commencing work on an item.

Task 3 — Kings Bluff Raw Water Facilities Annual Inspection Report

The consultant will review the activities related to the Authority’s raw water
pumping facilities for the Kings Bluff system and meet with the O&M
Contractor’s staff to prepare a summary report concerning current conditions
and O&M conducted over the past fiscal year. This summary will constitute the
Annual Inspection Report for the Authority for the Kings Bluff Raw Water
Facilities.

Task 4 - Bladen Bluffs Water Treatment Facilities Annual Inspection Report

The consultant will review the activities related to the Authority’s Bladen Bluffs
Surface Water Treatment Facility, located in Tar Heel, NC. We will meet with
plant operations staff to prepare a summary report concerning current conditions
and O&M conducted at the facility over the past fiscal year. This summary will
constitute the Annual Inspection Report for the Authority for the Bladen Bluffs
Water Treatment Facilities.

Task 5 — Annual Capital Improvements Plan Update

The consultant will prepare an update to the Fiscal Year 2019-2044 Capital
Improvements Plan (CIP). Primary tasks will include:

¢ Review current CIP projects and update year of occurrence and opinion
of probable project costs.

¢ Remove/edit current CIP projects based on current needs of the
Authority.

e Add additional CIP projects based on current needs of the Authority.

e Update CIP document for review and comment by Authority staff and
Board of Directors

¢ Prepare Draft and Final CIP document in hard copy and electronic (PDF)
format.

o Present updated CIP to the Authority’s Board of Directors.

PAPW2IN 211640 LCFWSA FY 22-23 Annual Services\ Proposal FY 2022-2023 Doc

C4-2



Item C4

Mr. Tim Holloman, Executive Director
Lower Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority
April 28, 2021

Page 3

Fee Summary

The following summarizes the fees proposed for this project.

Task Fee Type Annual Cost
1 - Monthly Assistance $250 Per Month $3,000
2 —Technical Evaluations Hourly NTE $4,000
3 - Kings Bluff Annual Inspection Fixed Fee $4,000
4 - Bladen Bluffs Annual Inspection Fixed Fee $5,000
5 - Annual Capital Improvements Plan Update Fixed Fee $5,000
Total Estimated Fees $21,000

Miscellaneous Conditions

® 1.5% per month on overdue invoices.
¢ Either party may terminate with a 30-day notice.

ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign below as indicated and return one
executed copy to our office. Upon receipt, McKim & Creed will consider this as
the authorization to proceed.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide these services and look forward to our
continuing work with the Authority. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

McKIM & CREED, Inc.

g e

Tony Boahn, PE
Vice-President

Enclosure: ~ McKim & Creed, Inc. Engineering Division General Conditions
(01/2011-01)

PAW21 211640 LCFWSA FY 22-23 Annual Services' 'roposal FY 2022-2023.Doc

C4-3



item C4

Mr. Tim Holloman, Executive Director
Lower Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority
April 28, 2021

Page 4

Accepted by:

LOWER CAPE FEAR WATER & SEWER AUTHORITY

NAME: Al Leonard

SIGNATURE:

TITLE: Chairman, Board of Directors
DATE:

E-Verify Requirement. Asa condition of payment for services rendered under this
agreement, Engineer shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the
North Carolina General Statutes (requirement that employers use E-Verify). Further, if
Engineer provides the services to the Client utilizing a subcontractor, Engineer shall
require the subcontractor to comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of
the North Carolina General Statutes as well. Engineer shall verify by affidavit
compliance with the terms of this section upon request of Client,

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act, this the day of , 2021

Finance Officer, Lower Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority

A PW211 211640 LCFWSA FY 22-23 Annual Services\ Proposal FY 2022-2023.Doc

C4- 4



Item C4

McKim & Creed, inc.

Engineering Division

General Conditions
(01/2011-1)

Billing and Payment. Invoices wil be submilled by McKim &
Creed, Inc. (the "Engineer”] to the Client monthly for services
performed and expenses incured pursuant to this Agreement.
Payment of each such invoice will be due upon receipt and
considered past due if not paid within thirty {30) days of the date
of the invoice. Any retainers shall be credited on the final
invoice.

a) Interest. A service charge will be added fo
delinquent accounts at 18 percent per annum (1.5 percent per
month},

b) Suspension of Services. If the Client fails to make any
payment due the Engineer for services and expenses within thiry
{30} days of the invoice date on the project(s) covered by this
agreement or any other projecl(s) being performed by Engineer
for Client, the Engineer may suspend services under this
Agreement until it has been paid in full for all past due amounts
owed by Client for services and expenses. The Engineer shall
have no liakility whatscever to the Client for any costs or
daomages occuring as a result of such suspension caused by any
such breach of this Agreement by Client.

c) Collection Costs. In the event legal action is
necessary 1o enforce the payment provisions of this Agreement,
the Engineer shall be entilled to collect from the Client any
judgment or settlement sums due, reasonable attormeys fees,
court costs.

d} Termination Of Services. The failure of the Client to
make payment to the Engineer in accordance with the payment
terms set forth herein shall constitute a material breoch of this
Agreement and shall enlile the Engineer. at its option, fo
terminate the Agreement. Any moterial breach of this Agreement
by the Client shall at the Engineer's opftion and in its sole
discretion, constitute a breach of and default under any and/or all
oiher agreements between the Ciient and Engineer.

Conlidentiality.  The Engineer agrees to keep confidenfial and
not 1o disclose to any person or entity, other than the Engineer's
employees, sub-consuitants and the general contractor and
subcontractors, if appropriote, any data ond information not
previously known to and generated by the Engineer or furnished
fo the Engineer and marked CONFIDENTIAL by the Clent. These
provisions shall not apply to information in whatever form that
comes into the public domain, nor shall it restrict the Engineer from
giving nolices required by low or complying with an order to
provide information or data when such order is issued by a court,
administrative agency or other authority with proper jurisdiction, or
if it is reasonably necessary for the Engineer to defend itself from
any suit or claim.

Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision
of the Agreement, neither party shall be liable to the other for any
consequential damages incured due to the fault of the other
parly, regardiess of the nalure of the fault or whether it waos
committed by the Client or the Engineer, their employees, agents,
sub-consultonts or subconlractors, Comsequential damages in-
clude, but are not limited to. lass of use and lost profit.

Non-Contingency. The Client acknowledges ond agrees that
the payment for services rendered and expenses incurred by the
Engineer pursuant to this Agreement is not subject to any
confingency unless the same is expressly set forth in this
Agreement. Payments fo the Engineer shall not be withheld,
postponed or made conlingent on the financing, construction,
completion or success of the project or upon receipt by the Client
of offsetting reimbursement or credit from other parties causing
Additional Services or expenses. No withholdings. deductions or
offsets shall be made from the Engineers compensation for any
reason.

Opinions of Cost.

(o} Since the Engineer has no control over the cost of
labor, materials, equipment or services furnished by others, or
over methods of determining prices, or over competifive bidding
or market conditions, any and all opinions as fo costs rendered
hereunder, including but not limited to opinions as to the costs of
corstruction and materials, are estimates only and shall be
made on the basis of its experience and qualifications and
represent ifs best judgment as an experienced and qualified
professional engineer, familiar with the construction industry: but
the Engineer cannot and does not guarantee that proposals,
bids or actual costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost
prepared by it and the Engineer shall have no licbility
whatsoever if the actual cost differs from the Engineers estimate.
If at any time the Client wishes greater assurance as to the
amount of any cost, Client shall employ an independent cost
estimator to moke such determination.  Engineering services
required 1o bring costs within any limitation established by the
Client will be paid for as additional services hereunder by the
Client.

Termination. The obligation to provide further services under this
Agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven (7)
days wiitten nolice in the event of substantial failure by the
other parly to perform in accordance with the terms hereof
through no fault of the terminafing party. In the event of any
terminaiion, the Engineer shall provide @ final statement of
charges due and will be paid for all services rendered to the
dole of termination, all expenses subject to reimbursement
hereunder, and other reasonable expenses incumed by the
Engineer as a resull of such ferminafion. In the event the
Engineer's compensation under this Agreement is a fixed fee,
upon such termination the amount payable to the Engineer for
services rendered will be determined using o proportional
amount of the {otal fee based on a ratio of the amount of the
work done, as reasonably delermined by the Engineer, to the
total amount of work which was to hove been performead, less
prior partial payments, if any, which have been made.

Reuse of Documents. All documents, including but not limied fo
drawings and specifications, prepared by the Engineer pursuani
to this Agreemeni are related exclusively to the services
described herein. They are not intended or represented to be
suitable for reuse by the Client or others on exlensions of this
project or on any other project.  Any reuse withoul wrilten
verification or adaptation by the Engineer for specific purposes
intended will be at the Client's sole risk ond without liability or
legal exposure to the Engineer. The Client releases the Engineer
harmless from all claims that the Client may have against the
Engineer and arising out of any unauthorized reuse.

Page 1 of 5

C4-5



Item C4

McKim & Creed, Inc.
Engineering Division
General Conditions

(01/2011-1)

Limitation of Liability. In performing its professional services
hereunder, the Engineer will use that degree of care and skill
ordinarily exercised, under similar circumnsiances, by reputable
members of ils profession practicing in the same or similar
locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or
intended by the Engineer's undertoking herein or its performance
of services hereunder. THE CLIENT UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES
THAT THE ENGINEER HAS NOT MADE AND IS NOT MAKING ANY
PROMISE, WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION EXCEPT THE
WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY MADE HEREIN, AND THE ENGINEER
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY CR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ANY OTHER IMPLIED
WARRANTIES, Under no circumstances shall the Engineer be
lioble for extra costs or other consequences due to changed
conditions or for costs related to the failure of the contractor or
material men fo install work in accordance with the plans and
specifications.  The Engineer shall not be liable for—owor—in
fodgment—er for any loss or domage. which occurs for any
reason beyond the conirol of the Enguneer—hle—eehea—mey—be

dﬁlgenee— The prowmons of 1h|s porcgrcph sthI survive the
termination of this Agreement.

Controlling Law. This Agreement is o be governed by the low of

the Slole of Norih Ccrolmo Ihe—pemeﬁ—eg&ee—fhet—eny—su#—er

Archiving of Project Documentation. Engineer sholl maintain
copies of printed project documentation for a period of three
years from substantial completion of Engineer's services. Engineer
shall mainiain copies of all electronic media related to the project
for a pericd of one year from substantial completion of Engineer's
services. Requests for reproduction of project documentation after
these periods have expired will be considered additional services
and will be invoiced at the Engineer's prevailing hourly rates at the
fime of the request, plus expenses.

Betterment. If, due to the Engineer's error, any required item or
componeni of the project is omilted from the Engineers
construction documents, the Engineer shall not be respoensible for
paying the cost to add such item or component to the extent that
such item or component would have been otherwise necessary to
the project or otherwise adds value or betterment to the project.
In no event will the Engineer be responsible for any cost or
expense that provides betterment, upgrade or enhancement of
the project.

Electronic Flles. Because data stored on electronic medio can
detfericrate undelected o be modified without the Engineer's
knowledge, the Client agrees that it will accept responsibility for the
completeness, comectness, or readabiity of any electronic media
delivered to the Client after an acceplance period of 30 days ofter

delivery of the elecrronlc ﬁles erd-hatupen-the-axpiationaithis

Binding Effect. This Agreement shall bind, and the benefils
thereof shall inure to the respective paorties hereto, their legal
representatives,  executors, adminisirators,  successors  and
permitted assigns.,

Merger; Amendment. This Agreement consfitutes the entire
agreement between the Engineer and the Client with respect to
its subject matter, and all negotiations and oral understandings
between the parties are merged herein. This Agreement can be
supplemented andfor amended only by a written document
executed by both the Engineer and the Client,

Ownership Of Instruments Of Service. All reports, plans,
specifications, field data, notes and other documents, including all
documents on electronic mediaq, prepared by the Engineer as
instruments of service shall become the property of the Owner.
The Owner shall retain all common law, statutory and other
reserved nights, including the copyright thereto. If the Owner uses
any reports, plans, specification, field data, notes or other
documents {"documents”) for any project other than the
specific project for which the documents were intended, then
Owner waives any claims for damages related to these other
projects.

Photographs. Phetographs of any completed project
embodying the services of the Engineer provided hereunder
may be made by the Engineer and shall be considered as ils
property, and may be used by it for publication.

Assignment. Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or
assign any rights under or interest in this Agreement, including but
not limited to fees that are due or fees that moy be due, without
the prior written consent of the other party.

The Enginger ogrees that it is
responsible only  for the prinfed ond sedled drawings and
documenis, and if there is o conflict between these printed
documents and the electronic media, the sealed documents will
govem. Engineer makes no waranties, express or implied, under this
agreement or otherwise, in connection with the Engineer's delivery
of elecironic fies.

Cerifications, Guarantees and Waranties. The Engineer shall not
be required 1o sign any documents, no matter by whom they may
be requested, that would resull in the Engineer's having to certify,
guarantee or wamant the existence of conditions which the
Engineer cannot ascertain. The Client also agrees that it has no
right fo make the resolution of any dispute with the Engineer or the
payment of any amounts due o the Engineer in any way
contingent upon the Engineer's signing any such certification.

Corporate Protection. It is intended by the parties fo this
Agreement that the Enginger's services in connection with the
project shall not subject the Engineer's individual employees,
officers or directors to any personal legal exposure for the risks
associated with this project. Therefore, ond notwithstanding
anything to the conlrary contained herein, the Client agrees that
as the Client’s sole and exclusive remedy, any claim, demand or
swit shall be directed and/or asseried only against the Engineer, a
North Caroling corporation, and not against any of the Engineer's
employees, shareholders, officers or directors.

Job-Sile Sofely. Neither the professional activilies of the Engineer,
nor the presence of the Engineer or ifs employees and
sub-consullants at a construction site, shall relieve the General
Contractor and any other entity of their cobligations, duties and
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means,
methods, sequence, techniques or procedures necessary for
performing, superintending or coordinaling all portions of the Work
of construction in accordance with the contract documents and
any health or safety precawutions required by any regulatory

Page 2 of 5

C4-6



Item C4

McKim & Creed, Inc.

Engineering Division

General Conditions
(01/2011-1)

agencies. The Engineer and ils personnel have no authority to
exercise any conirol over any canstruction contractor or other
enfity ar their empioyees in conneclion with their work or any
heaith or safety precauiions. The Clienl agrees that the General
Caontractor is solely responsible for job-site safety, and warranis
that his intent shall be made evident in the Client's agreement

wth the Generol Contrcctor Ihe—Ghem—eLse—egﬁees—thel—ﬂae

The Clsent
upon wiitten request of the Engineer, agrees to use its best efforts
to add the Engineer as an additional insured on the confractor's
general liability and auto liability policies.

Scope of Services. Services not set forth as Basic Services or
Additional Services and fisted in this Agreement are excluded from
the scope of the Engineer's services and the Engineer assumes no
responsibility to perform such services.

Severabllity And Survival. Any provision of this Agreement later
held 1o be unenforceable for any reason shall be deemed void,
and all remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.
All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement
and all provisions of this Agreement allocating responsibility or
liability between the Client and the Engineer sholl survive the
completion of the services hereunder and the termination of this
Agreement.

Shop Drawing Review. If included in the scope of services to be
provided, the Engineer shall review and approve Contractor
submitials, such as shop drawings, product data, samples and
other data, as required by the Engineer, but only for the limited
purpose of checking for conformance with the design concept
and the information expressed in the contract documents. This
review shall not include review of the accuracy or completeness
of deiails, such as quantities, dimensions, weighls or gauges,
fabrication processes, consirucltion means or  methods,
coordinafion of the work with other frades or construction safety
precaufions, all of which are the sole responsibility of ihe
Contractor. The Engineers review shall be conducted with
reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time in the
Engineers judgment to permit adequate review. Review of a
specific item shall not indicate that the Engineer has reviewed the
entire assembly of which the item is a component. The Engineer
shall not be responsible for any deviations from the contract docu-
ments not brought to the attention of the Engineer in writing by the
Conlractor and approved by the Engineer. The Engineer shall not
be required to review partial submissions or those for which
submissions of corelated items have not been received.

Specification Of Materials. The Client understands and agrees
that products or building materials, which are permissible under
current building codes or ordinances may, al some future dale,
be banned or imited in use in the construction industry because of
presently unknown hazardous characteristics. The Client agrees
that if the Client directs the Engineer to specify any product or
material, after the Engineer has informed the Client that such
product or matericl may nol be suitable or may embody
characteristics that are suspected of causing or may cause the
product or material o be considered a hazardous substance in
the future, the Client waives ak claims o3 a resmi thereof against

Standord Cf Care. Services provided by the Engineer under this
Agreement will be performed in a monner consisient with thot
degree of care ond skill ordinarily exercised by members of the
same profession curently praclicing under similar circumstances in
the same geographic orea.

Suspension Of Services. If the project is suspended for more than
thirty {30] calendar days in the aggregate, the Engineer shat be
compensated for services performed and charges incurred prior
to such suspension and, upon resumplion of services, the Enginger
shall be enliled to an equitable adjustment in fees to
accommodate the resuliing demobilization and re-mobilization
cosls. In oddition, there shall be an equitable adjustment in the
project schedule based on the delay caused by the suspension. if
the project is suspended for more than ninety {90) calendar days
in the aggregate, the Engineer may, at its option, terminate this
Agreement upon giving notice in writing to the Client.

Unavthorized Chonges To Documents. In the event the Client
consents lo, allows, authorizes or approves of changes to any
plans, specifications, construction documenis or electronic media,
and these changes are not approved in wiiting by the Engineer,
the Client recognizes that such changes and the resulls thereof
are not the responsibility of the Engineer. Therefore, the Client
eleases the Engineer from any liability arising from the con-
struction, wse or resuli of such changes ln—ed@hen—the-ehem

Compensation for Additional Services. The undertaking of the
Engineer to perform professional services under this Agreement
extends only to those services specifically described herein.  if
upon the request of the Client, the Engineer agrees to perform
addifional services hereunder, the Client and the Engineer shall
negotiate and agree upon an additional fee to be paid to the
Engineer for completion of the agreed upon Additional Services.
The Engineer will be under no obligation to begin or complete
requested Additional Services until the additional fee has been
negotiated and agreed upon in writing by the Client and the
Engineer.

Hourly Billing Rates. All services to be billed on an howly basis
under this agreement will be biled using the Engineer's
prevailing biling rate schedule at the time services are provided.
if a specific rate schedule is to be used for this Agreement, it shall
expire no later than one year from the daie of this Agreement
and will be replaced with the prevailing rate schedule in effect
at that time.

Priority Over Form Agreemenls. The paries agree that the
provisions of this Agreement shall control and govern over any
Work Orders, Purchase Orders or other documents, which the
Client may issue to Engineer in regard to the projectis) which is
[are) the subject of this Agreement. The Client moay issue such
documents to Engineer for its convenience for accounting or
other purposes, but any such Orders will not alter the terms of this
Agreement, regardless of any contrary language appedarng
therein.

Page 30of 5

Ca-7



item C4

McKim & Creed, Inc.

Engineering Division

General Conditions
(01/2011-1)

Paragraph Headings. The paragraph headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not offect
in ony way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement,

Third Parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
giving any person, firm, corporalion or other entity ather than the
parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and
permitted assigns, any right, remedy or ciaim under or in respect
of this Agreement or any of its provisions.

Default. The Client shall be in default under this Agreement i (i) it
fails to pay in full any invoice from the Engineer on the due date
or fals to make any other payment due to the Engineer under
this Agreement, {ii) it fails to observe or perform any other term,
condition or covenant under this Agreement, (i) it breaches any
warranty or representalion made under this Agreement, (iv) it
dissolves, terminates or liquidates its business, or its business fails
or its legal existence is terminaled or suspended, (v) any
voluniary or involuntary bankrupicy, reorganizaiion, insolvency,
receivership, or other simitar proceeding is commenced by or
against the Client, o [vi) it becomes insolvent, makes an
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or conveys substantially
all of its assets.

Design Without Construction Phase Services. If the services to be
provided by Engineer hereunder do not include construction
observation and/or construction administration services, or if such
services are included in Engineers confracted services and Client
loter decides to perform these services itself or decides fo retain
other consultants or individuals to perform these services, Engineer
assumes no responsibility for interpretations of the Engineer's
services or for any construction observation, construction
administration and/or supervision performed by Client or other
parties and Client waives any ond all claims against Engineer for
any losses, claims, costs or damages of any kind whatsoever that
may be in any way connected theretfo.

Relionce on Data Provided by Others. Engineer shall be entitled

o reasonably rely on the accuracy of information provided to it
by Client or any of Client's other consultants or sub-consultants.
Engineer shall nol be responsible to extensively review the
information provided fo insure the occuracy thereof. Client
agrees to not hold Engineer responsible for errors or omissions in
Engineer's work that are directly attributable to erors or
incomect dala provided 1o Engineer by Client or Client's other
consultants. Client further acknowledges that any redesign or
corrective efforts required by Engineer resulling from incorrect
information provided by Client or Client's other consultants will
be paid for by fhe Client as additional services.

Credit and Financial Obligations. Prior to commencement of the
work, Engineer may require that Client provide reasonable credit
information and other documentation to confirm that the Client
has made financial arangements to fulfil the Client’s payment
obligations under this Agreement. Engineer may alse require
such informafion at any time during the performance of
Engineer's services should the Client fail to make payments per
this Agreement, a change in the scope materially changes the
coniract sum, or Engineer identifies in writing a reasonable
concemn regarding the Client’s ability to moke payment when
payment is due. The Client may be required to fumnish this
information prior to further commencement or continuation of
services by Engineer and Engineer shall not be responsible for the
cost of any delay occurring as o result of such a request.

Markup on Expenses. Uniess specified otherwise in our proposal,
all sub consultant costs and other project related costs incurred
by Engineer will be billed with @ 15% markup. Company vehicle
mileage and internal reproduction costs will be biled at the
Engineer's prevailing rate for those items. Personal vehicle
mileage costs incurred on the project by employees of Engineer
will be billed at the prevailing RS mileage rate in effect at the
fime of fravel.

SUE Technical Standards, Quality Level A information oblained
by direct exposure of the existing utiliies can greally increase
the level of confidence with respect 1o the location of
underground ulilities at a particutor jolbsite,  Utility  exposure
{Quality Level A} permils three-dimensional measurements to be
taken on utilities for accurate location at each test hole. The
overall level of confidence with respect to the location of site
utilities can be raised by increasing the number of test holes
examined; however, Engineer provides no guarantee of the
location of utilities on the site other than at the locations where
test holes have been established.

Guality Level B services include the horizontal, above ground
detection, marking ond mapping of underground utilities.
Geophysical prospecting methods are used io indicale the
presence and swurface position of buried utilities. Utilities are
identified and marked in Ihe figld in order to be swveyed and
mapped. Quality Level B infarmalion should nol be used for
construction purposes, or where exaci horizontal and verlical
measurements are required.

The accuracy of Quality Level B designating information and
depth of cover readings oblained by utilizing Geophysical and
Ground Penefraling Radar equipment and techniques are
subject to field and soil conditions beyond our conlrol. Engineer
will make reasonable efforts to provide comprehensive and
correcl positional utitity marks 1o the limits obtainable by the
instrumentation used ond the exisling ground conditions;
however, Engineer provides no guarantee that all existing utilifies
on a particular site will be properly located using these methods.

Utilizing Engineer’s SUE services does not relieve any party from
their obligation o contact the ufility domage prevention system
before digging begins. Utility marks placed on the ground by
Engineer are not to be used for construction purposes.

Page 4 of 5

C4-8



McKim & Creed, Inc.
Engineering Division
General Conditions

(01/2011-1)
INSURANCE, Engineer shall take out and maintain during the life
ot this Contract the following insurance:
a. Statutory Workers Compensotion insurance;
b. Comprehensive General Liability insurance in

an amount of $1,000,000.00 for each
occurrence and $2,000,000.00 aggregate;
c. Automoebile Insurance in an amount of

$1,000.000.00
Clignt shall be named as an addifional insured on the
Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile insurance
policies. Prior fo commencing work, Engineer shall provide
evidence that the required insurance is in place. Each policy
shall provide that Client shall receive not less than thirty days
prior written notice of any cancellation. non-renewal or
reduction of coverage of any of the policies.

Page 5of 5

item C4

C4-9



LAW OFFICE OF

MATTHEW A. NICHOLS

3205 Randall Parkway, Suite 104 Ph: (910) 508-7476
Wilmington, NC 28403 Email: matt@mattnicholslaw.com
April 26, 2021

Via email: ThollomanL cfiasa@atmc.net

Mr. Tim Holloman, Executive Director
Lower Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority
1107 New Pointe Blvd., Suite 17

Leland, NC 28451

Dear Tim:

This letter is written in response to your request regarding my representation of Lower
Cape Fear Water and Sewer Authority (the “Authority™) in fiscal year 2021-2022 and the
anticipated cost of doing so.

I will be pleased to serve as general counsel for the Authority for fiscal year 2021-2022
if the Board of Directors wishes for me to continue in that capacity. I will do so at my existing
hourly rate of $195.00 per hour, and my paralegal’s hourly rate will remain at $75.00 per hour.

I anticipate the total charges for fiscal year 2021-2022 will be approximately $15,000.
This total estimated fee assumes only limited additional work with Authority easement matters.
If additional work is required, the annual fee will be higher. If you need additional information,
please contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

VST Wl

Matthew A. Nichols

MN/nc

item C5

C5- 1



Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority
Long Range Committee Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2021

Tor e e e D 4 EEER 6 EEER 4 G s ) M 0§ G 8 A 4 b M L 4 L R M L S N 4 & A b 4 e 7 o e % = TEE 7 6 M S 4 MR 4 6 S Y S 6 S Y SR b MR b G MR p s i n 4 e 3 8

Chairman Leonard called to order the Finance Committee Meeting on March 8, 2021 at 10:15 a.m. The meeting was
held at the Authority’s office located at 1107 New Pointe Boulevard, Suite 17, Leland, North Carolina.

Present: Al Leonard, Norwood Blanchard, and Charlie Rivenbark

Present by Internet/Telephone:  Phil Norris, Patrick DeVane, Harry Knight, Al Milliken, Chris Smith, Frank
Williams, John Nichols, and Kenny Keel

Absent:  None
Staff: Tim Holloman, Executive Director, Tony Boahn, and Allison Covington, Financial Administrative Assistant

Guest: None

A) NEEDS
Executive Director HoHoman discussed areas of focus for the Committee that he felt needed to take priority. The
first area was establishing operating procedures.

B) OPERATING PROCEDURES
There are currently 10 members appointed by the Chairman, with voting privileges limited to LCFWASA Directors.
The agenda will be prepared by the staff. Members of the Committee are allowed to bring additional staff such as
Finance, Director, or Elected Officials they deem necessary for discussion or observation.

C) EVALUATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Executive Director Holloman stated that the first action would be to thoroughly review the plan. The next action
would be to remove or add items needed. Third, the Committee would suggest changes to the Board. Upon Board
approval, Executive Director Holloman would inform the engineer of the direction to take in completing the annual
report. These items are to be completed by the end of August.

Once the Capital Improvement Plan is in place, it will be aligned with rates to recommend to the Finance Committee
by February 2022 for the upcoming fiscal year.

D) QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS

Director Williams and Director Blanchard expressed the need for non-Director members and staff to be at all
meetings moving forward. Executive Director Holloman stated that the meetings will be open in person and virtually
to all members and support staff.

Committee member Kenny Keel asked for clarification of the significance or normal growth and system expansion
and if it related to the Authority or the partners. Executive Director Holloman stated that it related to the partners
because growth in the partners county would affect their percentage in responsibility of the added infrastructure
needed to accommodate that growth. John Nichols mentioned that the existing water supply agreements may have
some information regarding this.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Chairman Leonard adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

T
oman‘Fxecutive Director

Cé-1



Item C6

The next Finance Committee Meeting of the Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority is scheduled for Monday, May 10,
2021 9:00 a.m. in the Authority’s office located at 1107 New Pointe Boulevard, Suite 17, Leland, North Carolina.

Cé- 2



Item C7

CONSENT AGENDA (CA-7) Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer

Authority

CONSENT ITEM- Background: Line-ltem adjustments are made to more closely align
revenues and expenditures to actuals without exceeding or decreasing the
approved or amended budget

LINE ITEM ADJUSMENTS FOR 3/31/21

Line Item Budget
. ) Budget Amount as
Operating Fund: Amount prior to Decrease Increase
. of 3/31/21
Adjustment

REVENUE
EXPENSES
4015-01 - Payroll Taxes S 17,702 S 2,000 § 19,702
4029-01 — Retirement Employer S 20,290 S 2000 $ 22,290
4038-01- Insurance Group S 44,460 S 6,000 5 50,460
4055-01- Office Expense $ 20,000 S 9000 $ 29,000
4520-01 - Utilities S 882,550 $(19,000) $ 863,550

Total | 6,195,795 ${(19,000) $19,000 | $ 6,195,795

C7-1




Public Hearing

Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer

Authority

AGENDA ITEM

To: CHAIRMAN LEONARD AND BOARD MEMBERS

From: TIM HOLLOMAN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Date: May 10, 2021

Re: Public Hearing Prior to Approval of Fiscal Year 2021 — 2022 Budget and Budget
Ordinance

Please find enclosed for consideration of approval, appropriations for the listed funds for operation of
the Authority for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022.

Public Hearing: In accordance with North Carolina General Statute Section 159-12 (b), prior to
adopting the budget ordinance, the Board shall hold a public hearing at which time any persons
who wish to be heard on the budget may appear. A legal notice of the public hearing on the
budget was published on April 19" and 26th, 2021 in Star-News and on the Authority’s web page.

Written public comment regarding the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget may be submitted to Executive
Director Holloman at THollomanLcfwasa@atmc.net until 4:30 p.m. on June 4™,

A. Operating Fund Appropriations in the Amount of $6,368,067

B. Operating General Fund Appropriations in the Amount of $1,695,358.98

C. Enterprise Fund/Capital Project Fund Appropriations in the Amount of $671,396.00
D. Renewal and Replacement Appropriations Fund in the Amount of $$115,723.00

E. Right of Way Fund Appropriations in the Amount of $281,301.00

Motions to Open Public Hearing
1. A motion is made by to open a public hearing on the FY
2021-2022 Budget.

2. The motion is seconded by

Motions to Close Public Hearing
1. A motion is made by to close the public hearing.

2. The motion is seconded by

Executive Director Holloman will briefly review the recommended budget as recommended by the
Finance Committee

Action Requested: No action is required at this time. The Budget is being presented for
consideration of approval/disapproval on June 7, 2021 at 9:00 am.



NEW BUSINESS (NB-1)

Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer

Authority
To: CHAIRMAN LEONARD AND BOARD MEMBERS
From: TIM H. HOLLOMAN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Date: 5/10/2021
Re: FY 2021-2022 Draft Fiscal Year Budget

Reviewed and Approved as to form: MATTHEW A. NICHOLS, AUTHORITY ATTORNEY

Background: The Finance Committee has met and reviewed drafts since March and
recommend the FY 2021-2022 Budget as presented during the Public Hearing for
adoption on June 71, 2021.

Action Requested: Motion to Approve or Disapprove



item NB1

June 7th, 2021

Chairman Leonard and Directors:

[ am pleased to present the FY 2021-2022 Budget for the Lower Cape Fear Water
and Sewer Authority for your review and consideration. The enclosed FY 21-22
Budget has been prepared in accordance with the North Carolina General Statute
159 Article 3 entitled “The Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.”

The Public Hearing on the annual budget will be held during the regularly
scheduled monthly meeting of the Authority Board at 9:00 AM on Monday May
10, 2021 in the conference room of the Authority’s offices located 1107 New
Pointe Boulevard, Suite 17, Leland, North Carolina.

A legal notice of the public hearing on the budget was published on April 19 and
26th, 2021 in accordance with the General Statues.

The Authority’s annual budget outlines the revenues that the Authority expects to
receive during the fiscal year and also outlines the expenditures that are expected
to be made during the fiscal year. The core business of the Authority is providing
raw water from the Cape Fear River to the Authority’s customers. The Authority
also continues to work with Smithfield Foods in the operation of the Bladen Bluffs
Regional Water Treatment Plant.

The region served by the Authority continues to be one of the fastest growing
regions in the nation. The counties served by the Authority have increased in
population from 456,941 in 2010 to an estimated population of 545,634 in 2021.
This represents a 20% increase in population served by the Authority’s customers.

FY 20-21 ACCOMPLISHMENTS
54” PARALLEL RAW WATER TRANSMISSION MAIN

Based upon a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) executed by the Authority,
Brunswick County and Cape Fear Public Utility Authority (CFPUA), the design of
a new 54” parallel raw water main from the Kings Bluff Pump Station to the
Authority’s raw water storage tank located near Brunswick County’s Northwest
Water Treatment Plant was completed. The project to construct the new 54” main
was bid and the project was awarded to Garney Construction Company with a low
bid of $37,203,838. The cost of the project is being funded by Brunswick County

NB1 - 1



Item NB1

and CFPUA based upon the requirements contained in the MOU. Construction
began in FY 19-20 and the pipeline is currently scheduled to be in service before
the end of FY 21-22. Garney has installed 53,000 linear feet of the pipeline for
total amount of $26.8 MM. Gamey is on schedule to complete the installation of
the 54” pipe around July 1. They will still need to make all of the interconnections
to the existing lines, install meter vault, and pressure control valves. Budgetary
estimate for work completed by June 30th is $32.9 MM.

When completed, the project will increase the available capacity in the Kings Bluff
Raw Water Transmission System from 45 million gallons per day (mgd) to 62 mgd
without any improvements to the Kings Bluff Pump Station.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN ALIGNED WITH RATES

For the first time, the Authority took steps to align the CIP to be supported by
adequate rates to stabilize various funds and levels to anticipate unexpected
emergencies as well as long term needs. A Long-Range Planning Committee was
established to make recommendations to the full Board on what needs to be
included in Capital Planning and when the rates should be adjusted to support the
need for construction, refurbish or expansion.

REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY

After emerging from the pandemic, the Authority recognizes the need to address in
person and remote attendance at meetings. The Authority adopted a policy
regarding attendance to conform to the North Carolina General Statutes and
comply with the Authority’s existing By-Laws. The Authority continued to expand
the video and audio upgrades to make this more effective.

RECORD KEEPING

All documents were scanned for digital access, including minutes and the
Authority now has the capability to share and research documents as well as insure
against loss of historical documents.

BLADEN BLUFFS CAPE FEAR RIVER BANK REPAIR PROJECT

In FY 19-20, FEMA awarded the Authority $502,770 for the repair of damage to
the bank of the Cape Fear River near the intake structures for the Bladen Bluffs
Regional Water Treatment Plant. The Authority contracted with McKim and Creed
for the design of the repairs to the bank. The project was bid in December 2019

NB1- 2



item NB1

and Wells Brothers Construction was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder
with a bid of $221,780. Administrative costs were $13,552.25 and Engineering
costs were $59,491.61 This project was closed out in September of 2020 and the
final FEMA Payment of $54,289.77 was received in March of 2021. FEMA has
yet to do the final inspection as of April 7, 2021.

US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS CAPE FEAR LOCK AND DAM
DISPOSITION STUDY

In January 2020, the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers completed their study of the
Cape Fear River Locks and Dams and determined that they were no longer needed
for commercial navigation which was their federally mandated purpose. As a part
of their study, the Corps of Engineers developed three options for the future of the
Cape Fear River Locks and Dams. These options are; Corps of Engineers to retain
ownership but perform no maintenance; transfer ownership to an interested third
party or transfer ownership to a responsible state agency. As the Authority relies
on Lock and Dam No. 1 to create a pool of water that results in a safe yield of 106
mgd for potable water usage, the Authority has determined that of the alternatives,
transfer to a third party was the best long term option for the Authority and its
customers. Negotiations among the utilities and the NC DEQ continue as to which
entity would be the best option for ownership of the Cape Fear River Locks and
Dams. Any further action on this was halted due to COVID and the resolution is
something that the Authority is monitoring even though no movement is expected
for three to four years.

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 FUND DESCRIPTION

The Authority maintains five has five funds that it maintains. The funds and their
purposes are as follows:

BLADEN BLUFFS OPERATING FUND

While the Authority owns the Bladen Bluffs Regional Water Treatment Plant and
is responsible for the debt associated with the construction of the plant, Smithfield
Foods operates the facilities and pays all costs associated with the operation of the
facility including the debt service. The Authority receives the bills associated with
operation of the facility, pays the vendors, then submits a consolidated bill to
Smithfield Foods on a monthly basis per the December 19, 2009 Agreement with
Smithfield Foods.

NB1- 3



item NB1

The debt service principal for the Bladen Bluffs Regional Water Treatment Plant
for FY 21-22 is $850,000 to be paid December, 2021. The interest rate on the
remaining principal is variable and it is estimated that $297,500 in interest will be
paid based upon current interest rates.

In FY 21-22, expenditures by Smithfield on the operation of the Bladen Bluffs
Regional Water Treatment Plant are expected to be $3,193,827.

The Authority charges approximately 30% of some of the personnel costs and
direct costs to Smithfield in recognition of personnel’s work performed on Bladen
Bluffs Regional Water Treatment Plant related issues such accounts payable,
accounting of expenditures, and management of capital projects. On other direct
costs such as insurance and audits, Smithfield pays their proportionate share of the
costs.

KINGS BLUFF OPERATING FUND
REVENUES

In FY 21-22, the projected water revenues reflect an increase of 6% in the demand
over the FY 20-21 projections. The projected water demand for FY 21-22 is 10.12
billion gallons or 27.75 million gallons per day (mgd). By Board approval, the raw
water rate increases to FY 21-22 at $0.3300 per 1,000 gallons. This rate and the
projected flow will generate $3,053,024 in operating revenue.

EXPENDITURES

The Authority owns the Kings Bluff Raw Water Pump Station and associated
transmission system. While the Authority contracts with Brunswick County for the
daily operation of the station, the Authority is responsible for paying for a number
of direct costs associated with station operation such as electric charges from Duke
Energy, fuel costs associated with the main generators, debt service on capital
improvements, and major capital expenditures for repairs of station equipment.

In FY 21-22 costs associated with the administration of the Authority is
recommended to increase from $578,473 to $616,744 The increase is not due to
any one major area, just general operating costs across the board.

In FY 21-22, the cost for operating the Kings Bluff Pump Station and the debt
service on the improvements that have been constructed at the facility are expected
to increase from $2,576,397 to $3,103,940. This year the Operating Fund will be

NB1- 4



item NB1

transferring $75,000 to Renewal and Replacement. $325,000 is for VFD
replacement and Argo purchase.

Debt service payment to New Hanover County started in FY 20-21. The the initial
payment to New Hanover County was $390,000. And the second payment of
$390,000 will take place in FY 2021-22. Final payment of $174,000 will be in FY
22-23

RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT FUND

The purpose of this fund is to pay the cost of equipment that needs to be replaced
at the Kings Bluff Pump Station. In FY 21-22 there will be no appropriations from
this fund because the balance is $40,720.00. There is an anticipated transfer from
the Operational Fund of $75,000 to bring the R & R fund up to $115,00 by end of
FY 21-22. Over a ten-year period, the projected balance should be $3,000,000.00
at a minimum.

ENTERPRISE FUND

The Enterprise Fund is the main source of funds for capital projects and major
repairs. There are no projects that are budgeted for this fund in FY 21-22. A
Capital Project Ordinance would be approved if the need for an additional project
arises in FY 21-22.

RIGHT OF WAY FUND

The Right of Way Maintenance Fund was funded by a developer and will be used
to repair the roadway constructed with the Authority’s easement in Brunswick
County. We do not anticipate any expenditures from this fund in FY 21-22.

CONCLUSION

Also, I would like to thank the Finance Committee and the Board for their support
and recognition of what resources are needed to keep the Authority moving
forward. Furthermore, planning to accommodate future growth and promote
business retention and recruitment to the Cape Fear Region is of top concern for
the Board.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tim H. Holloman
Executive Director

NB1- 5



item NB1

\‘

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2021-2022
Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority

MIER C4

V0

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority:

Section 1: The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the Operating Fund for the operation
of the Authority and its activities for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

APPROPRIATIONS

Administration $616,744

Operating
Sales Tax Expense 70,000
Operating Capital Expense 325,000
Bladen Bluffs Expense 1,889,330
Utilities/Energy — Kings Bluff Pump Station 787,710
O&M Expense - Kings Bluff 453,609
Transfer to R&R - Kings Bluff R&R Expense 75,000
Series 2012 Revenue Bond-Principal Expense (ST) 601,443
Series 2012 Revenue Bond-Interest Expense (ST) 11,731
Series 2010 Revenue Bond-Principal Expense (BB) 850,000
Series 2010 Revenue Bond-Interest Expense (BB) 297,500
421 Relocation New Hanover County Loan Principal 390,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $6,368,067

Section 2: It is estimated the following revenues will be available in the Operating General Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

REVENUES

Operating Revenues
Brunswick County $ 1,488,852
Cape Fear Public Utility Authority 1,296,405
Pender County 179,822
Hwy 421 40,000
Praxair 4,314
Bladen Bluffs Revenue 3,194,127
Bladen Bluffs Admin Reimbursement 92,546
Sales Tax Refund 70,000

Non-Operating Revenues
Interest 2000
Other Revenue 0
Bladen Bluffs FEMA Admin Reimbursement 0
Renewal and Replacement Fund Appropriated 0

TOTAL REVENUES $ 6,368,067

Section 3: The Board of Directors of the Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority hereby
establishes a raw water rate of $0.3300 per 1,000 gallons as of July 1, 2021 for raising the necessary revenue to
balance the appropriations noted in Section 1.

| S | NB1- 6



item NB1

Section 4: The following amount is hereby appropriated in the Operating General Fund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending june 30, 2022:

APPROPRIATIONS
Operating General Fund - Appropriated for Future Expenditures $  1,695359
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $ 1695359

Section 5: It is estimated the following revenue will be available in the (Operating General Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

REVENUES
Operating General Fund - Fund Balance $ 1,695,359
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $ 1,695,359

Section 6: The following amount is hereby appropriated in the Enterprise IPund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

APPROPRIATIONS
Enterprise Fund - Reserve for Future Expenditures $ 671,396
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $ 671,396

Section 7: It is estimated the following revenue will be available in the Enterprise IFund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

REVENUES
Enterprise Fund - Fund Balance Appropriated $ 671,396
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $ 671,396

Section 8: The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the Renewal and Replacement
Fund (R&R) for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

APPROPRIATIONS
R&R - Reserve for Future Expenditures $ 40,723
R&R - Kings Bluff R&R Expense 75,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $ 115,723

Section 9: It is estimated the following revenues will be available in the Renewal and
Replacement Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

REVENUES
Ré&R - Fund Balance Appropriated $ 40,723
Transfer In From Operating Fund 75,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $ 115,723

I 2 o NB1- 7



item NB1
Section 10: The following amount is hereby appropriated in the Right of Way Maintenance Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

APPROPRIATIONS
Right of Way Fund - Reserve for Future Expenditures $ 281,302
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $ 281,302

Section 11: It is estimated the following revenue will be available in the Right of Way
Maintenance Fund (ROW) for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022:

REVENUES
ROW - Fund Balance Appropriated $ 281,302
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES $ 281,302

Section 10: Copies of this Budget Ordinance shall be furnished to the Finance Officer to be kept on file for
direction in the disbursement of funds. This budget acknowledges and approves any transfers between
funds expected as revenue from one fund or account specifically in reference to the Bladen Bluffs
Administrative transfers as reflected in this budget and any funds in associated Kings Bluff Funds including
the Revenue and Replacement Fund, Enterprise Fund, and Right of Way Fund.

Adopted this 7*" day of June, 2021

Al Leonard, Chairman

ATTEST:

Norwood Blanchard, Secretary

1 3 ] NB1- 8



item NB1

LT

91-91

14"

€7

1

11-01

39vd

NYO7 NOILYI013d TZ¢ ALNNOD YIANOVH M3IN

1394dN49 W0 44N79 SONIN ALNNOD ADIMSNNHE

31NA3HOS 18930 WY3L ONO1

ONN4 INJNIOVIdIY ANV TYMINIY

NOILVTINITVYI AYVIVS HIGW3IIN ayv09d

NOILVINDTVD L1SOJ JAILVHLSININGY S44N719 N3IQv1g

S1S0D TINNOSH3d

SNOILI310dd IDVSN HALVYM

NOILYTINDTVI 31VY ANV SILVINILST INNIATY HILYM

SIANLIANIAX3

SINNIAIY

NOILD3S

SLN3LNOJ 410 1718V1

NB1- 9



item NB1

£90°8989 S | LZT'VOT'E $ | OvG'EOT'E $ | 6ZZ'OBZ'Y ¢ | S6L'S6T9 % | 066°882's S | SPT'EFO'S $ [SINNIA3Y IWLOL
000'z H - $ | oo0‘z $ | 95€'06 $ | oT0'E9T $ | 0Z9'rsz $|sice $ |lesoigng
00S'vT S | 00S'vT S | L Ll $ ] S paieldosddy asuejeg puny 00-0062
S ki H S | 6B1'Z6T 3 paseldosddy puny Juawadeiday pue [emausy TO-006%
e $ 4 $ 5 B U J3ysued| T0-0LT€
7 H S 3 Sit'g S Apisqng xe |esapay 10-SZIE
$ 3 S S| 168°EL $ | ooo'te B 37 3 . S (¥IN34/5paa30.d 3duRIAsU|) INUIASY SIQ T0-0Z1E
000°Z 5 E s | oo’z $ [ s98t $ | ree'se S| scL's S 15218 10-501€
IS Junesado-uop
£90°99¢€'9 $ | 22'von'e S | oveTOT’E $ | eLa'ss1’y $ | sBL'ZES'S ¢ | oLE'vED'S $ | OLE'VEDS ¢ limmoagns
000°0¢ $ 000°0L $ 02z'ca $ | 002°t9 H punjay xe| sajes TO-£00E,
9vs'Z6 S 5v5°26 HELET) 5| ze6'18 S | 000'LE $ | 000°LE S IUBWATINGWIRY JAIIBASIVILDY SPNIE udpely £0-900€
LETP6T'E S| ezrver'e s 0T TI80°C $ | 60P°6L0'E $ | 699'06€’C $ | 689°06€'7 S $1307 UONRJIAQ JUe|d JO) JUSWSSNQLUIIBY SPN|g Udpelg T0-900€
(3132 5 PIEY HIEESS s | 626 s |6 S| 5L67 $ ) “aiexeld [0-S00E
000'or S 000'or $ | seo'9z S | zvest S| Zev'ee $ | Zev'es $ RISIAU | fueydyals 10-+00€
ZZ8'6LL S ZZ86LT HEEE S| SL6SLL S | se TPl S | geg'tetl S Auno) apuad £0-£00€
SOr'962°t S S0b'962°'T s | 6¥9'z98 HEFECIE S| cerzort S| eerzor't H AllioyIny AN 21i9nd sea4 ade) 10-z00E
258'98%°T S 758°8BF'T 5| 18s'0c6 S | zee'ste’T S | BOE'06Z'T S | 60E062°'T B AlUno3 yamsunig T0-TODE|
ONILYYAHO
s43n19 $43M19 SONI
N3OV
139ang
QINIBWOD 0Z0Z/1€/€ 1394n8 SIVALIY 1395an4 ‘ON
1390N8 ZZ-TZ A4 3350d04d | @ TVNLOY a3gaNnIwy Q3AOHddY SINNIAIY
IvLiOL 0Z-6T Ad INNCIIV
721z Ad T12-0Z Ad TT-0Z Ad 0Z-6T Ad

1394Qn8 TTOZ-TTOZ YV3IA TVISHH

ALIMOHLNY H3IMIS ONY 4ILVYM HV3IJ 3dYD 43IMOT

NB1 - 10



item NB1

£90'89€°9 $ | LZT'POT'E S | OPG'EOT’E $ | 6OSOOP'E § | S6£'S6T'9 $ [ 066'88Z'S § | SPT'EPO'S $ [$IUNLIONIAXI WIOL
ETE'TSL'S $ | OEE'90T'E $ | E6vre’ $ | £0£°556'2 $ | 296°615'S S | STE'969'Y $ | $91'805'v $ [iesoagng
000°06E 3 000'06¢ S | 000'06E $ | oo0‘ose 4 edidulig UeoT AJUNGT JBACUBH M3N UONEIOIY TTY TO-Tr02
000'52 $ T00°5L S T0Z°96T $ S asuadx3 WEy Ynig sBury - Y'Y 03 13jsuely 508661
DO0'SZE [ 000'seE < asuadx]y ende) JunesadQ
005267 $ | oos'eez s 000'0SE $ | 000°0SE $ 15313101 IIAIIS 193@ SHNEY uape)q 10-9¥5Y]
000058 $ | ooo'oss $ 0000tL s | coo'ovre S [ediouLd #21AJ35 199 Syng uapeig 10-5p5T
TEL'ET S 0EL'TT B ETY S | 000°S42 $ | 9TSPE HERES B 158431U) ZTOZ $3MaS Jay WalsAS asLdi3Iul pauquiod T0-vbSt
EVY'TO09 S PP 109 $ | ooo'06L s | 000'06L S | 959'8£8 S | 95985 S edidulg ZT0Z $31J35 Jay WRIsAs 3s1dIalUT pauiquod TOEVPSY
] H - HEIERT s|eeeee s | ecg'or S | 9480 S 15343101 OTOZ S3U35 PIPUN 351:dIau] pauiquis) T0-2bSP)
3 B z $ Or6'68S s | £sptee S| LSETLE 3 ledidullg QTOE $2113g papuny asiididiug pauigwod T0-T¥SP|
- 5 UORENS dumnyg gh)a dung saasoog saum R0 10-LE5h|
609°ESY B 609'ESY s | €L9'6E2 S | 609°esE $ | 160's6S s | coo'zey B H0(G S3U N g O 10e11U0) T0-0ESE
0TL'L8e $ 0TLI8L $ | atv'asr $ | 055°E98 S| 6TE'89L $ | 099'cbL 3 g s3uny Adrauy/ssninn 10-0ZSY
- B - 3 - 3 - H 3JU20]4 JUBILLNY $14n|g UIPE| I0-STSY
OEE'688°T S | oee'e88'T S LE9'PIET S| 0Ev'zeR'T $ | 000°00Z'T $ | ooo'o0ZT 3 N8 O $|0ja vape T0-0TSY|
0000 $ | 0000¢ 5 BST'TY $ | oooes s | 000°2E s | 000°LE S asuadx3 xe] s2(e5 10-105D]
$ Junesadg
rhL'91g $ | £6T°4ST $ | evv'esy S | zoz'sey $ | €€8'sL9 $ | sL9'268 S | 086°vES ¢ [ir303qns
000'sT S 000°ST $| 1ss's s | 000zt S| 00072 $ | ooo'z $ asuadx3 snosue||adsiv 10-080t
E s S $ 3suadxl IPIYIA T0-5L0%
0zs $ 0zs [ FIUEMO||y uaid
000'ST S 000'ST $ |96t $ | ooo'sT s | tre'stT s | zeo'ot S Buies) pue [aresL 10-0L0%
000°sE 3 000°sE S | rER'SE $ | ooo'sz s {Apydunullg ‘auoydais) sssuadxl 32130 10-650¢
000°L s 0004 s | e9o'r $ | o00's $ S2IRN 330 10-8501
000°LT $ 000°L1T s | iv8’8 $ | 0001 $ | COP'TE s | ooo'te $ 3812y uowwoD/Neday/3IUBUAIUER 3010 10-5501
000°01 $ | oo0'e S| 000 $ | 089 S | 000E S Adojouyza uonew.syu| 10-6001
000°0L $ | 000°12 $ | 000’6y s | oze's $ | 005’0 $ | 951°8S $ | 959°0E $ J3audu3 10-840v|
0006 S| oot $ | 00E'9 5 |00z’ $ | ooe's $ | oozt $ | 000°CT $ Joypny 10-Lv0Y|
0000 $ | 0006 $ | ooo'Tz S| IZT'ET 5 | coo'ov $ | 9zTes $ | 000°ST S Aauiony 10-9t0F
00048 $ | oot'ez $ | 006'09 S | 188°€0T S | 000'BETL $ | zeeeIT S | TBEEYT $ 2urInsu| AJljiIger pue Auadoid T0-6£01
0160t S| eLer $ | L£9'82 S| TRETY S | 09r'05 S | 6E0’OV S | 6E0"0V S Iuesnsu) dnous T0-8E0¥
006'Z [3 006°Z S | 198'T $ | 008’7 s |osz'z S| osee S $3su3dX3 ||0IARY SHOIUB(JDISIY 10-9£0v]
8SL'Y S| LzvT S | TEEE $ | oto'y $ | siv's S| 929t S | 9z6'F 5 ueld NIOt T0-5£0%)
6LE'ST HERES S| 598721 s | £62°91 s | 062’z HEIX S | £99°STE S [YETETRED T0-6Z0F
£96°L1 S | oee's S | Le5TT s | 2991 $ | 20461 $ | €z8'ot $ | £zg'st S SIne) yIld| To-viors 106108
007'S $ | 095t S | Ov9'E s | oo8’e S | o0z's S | coo't s - $ IUEMO||Y B|HYSA 10-Z101
00529 $ | osL'st S| ostsr S| €Lt $ | oo9'ss $ | 00528 $ | 000°0S $ SIBQUIBY paeoq 3Te3)N PUR WY J34 T0-0T0P,
019'891 5 | £85°0S 5 | ceo'str s | szL'Lel $ | 9ot S | 69T°EST $ | 891°£91 B salejeg 10- 100V
:a_un._uw__._m:._td.
PEET L] $44N79 SONII
N3dvia
o“”m_nsm m“_u ozoz/te/e | Loane | o | 130008 on
WLoL 1390N8 ZZ-I7 A4 Q3S0d0Ud | @ WNLIV Q3aN3IAY 0Z-6T Ad a3AOYddY SIUNLIANIIXI 1INNO2IV
7212 Ad TZ-0T A4 TZ-0T Ad 0T-6T Ad

1390aN49 ZT0Z-TTOZ YY3IA T¥ISH

ALIMOHLNY ¥3IM3IS ONV HILVAA dv3d 3dVD HIMO

NB1 - 11



ltem NB1

PTO'ESO'E

v19°'c

TEEPS

TZ8'BLT

S0v'962'T

758'88Y'T
EE0

payaloid
CC-IT Ad

9SH'8T1°0T

000°1T1
8¥S'SSe
TE9OTY'T
0058Z6'E
LLL'zzs'y

papafoid
ZT-TT Ad

s

‘sajes pajdaloud Jo 9 /6 U0 PASEQ SAUNASI J21BM AJUNOD JAPU3] Pue YNd4) Alune) yamsung

88L'V0E'T

£L80°T
OEY'TE
vLL'18
[474 2477
SST'BEL
LTLT0

hia ]

$
$
$
£
)
$

{0z0Z-TE-21 o se)

1enPY TZ-0Z AJ

045'StT'E S

9rs'T6 S
¥Z0'ES0'E S

or6'E01’s
£6¥'vF9’e
Lyt'esh S

v UV

069°909°C )

6862
55569
LT8'TrT
S10°20T'1
£0£°062°1
LILT0

R RV N P A Y T

paweloid £Z-0Z Ad

S3INN3IAIY
0TE'Z08t 000'V65'6
000't 000°11
8£9°STT 000'952
TL6°00E 000'7ZS
658'¥99°'1 000950t
108'914°C 000'6¥L'v

(6TOZ-1£-ZT j0 se}

1eny TZ-07 Ad

panafoid 12-0Z Ad

SMOTd

SINNIATY TVLOL

SINN3ATFY ¥3IHLO0

3LVYH IN3YHND NO Q35vE SITVS HILvm

860'648°C

686'C

12 TATA
8PE6ST
ZS6'6YT'T
905°£8E'T
LTLT0

|enpy

SINNIAIY 33N19 SONIN

S$3SN3IdX3 V101

3ZIAYIS 1930 ONIANIINI ONILYHIHO

VU N NN

0Z-6T Ad

6ELTRS0

000'TT
010442
981’985
S8Y'009'y
£5L°90T°S

[enpy

T

0Z-6T AJ

NOILVYLSININGY
S3ISN3IdX3I 4319 SONDI

Jiexeld

uedals

Auno) Japuad

vNdd40

AJUNOD yamsunag
SNOTIVD 000°T ¥3d ILvY

13WOISN) 133eM Mmey

lexelq
ueydals

Ajuno) Japuag
vNd42d

AJuno) yoimsunag

13W0ySN) Jajepm mey

NOLLYINDIVI J1VY YILVM ANV SILYINILLST INNIATY HILYM

NB1- 12



item NB1

€/ 9/9'86G'| ¢ -abeiaAy Ajieq [enuuy
anuaAay |enuuy
6€'C..'959'799'y V.10l

6€'C/.'959'C99'y Lb'26¢'68C 95 aunp
866,V /9E'9EL'Y GE'€S8'0EY €05 Ae
£9'929'9¢6'CE9'E 1628l 'GEL G/E [udy
LL'vrb'L08'LG2'E 0l €¥S'€68'¥8Z Yale
20°'L06'206'TL6'C ¥.'026'€66'L6C Aeniga4
L2086°CL6'V/9T #0825 18E"16¢ 220z Aenuer
€SP TES'E8L'T vG OVE'€PL 062 Jaguwsda(
69°L11'68E'€60'C £0'92C'68/2'96C J9QUISAON
19'G88'€09'96. "L 2 6€0'GLL YOV 1340100
8€'9¥8'828'L6E" | 9S'L6L°LLO'L LY laquisydag
28'%S0'11.2'086 19°900°19€ '6¥¥ Jsnbny
0Z'8¥0'058°0€S 02'8¥0'058'0€S 1202 AInr

[E30] SAREINWND abesn pajewnsy yuop

SNOTIVO 000°L / €£°0$ 40 JLvH HIALYM

€202 '0€ INNI HONOYWHL 1.20Z I A1NF YO
4SSN Y31VM d3103rodd
ALNNOD MOIMSNMNHE

NB1- 13



{tem NB1

00°005'9€€'L ¢ | 1y'068'GB0°LL -abesaAy Ajle@ |enuuy
8NuaAay |enuuy
00'000'000°050'¥ IVLOL

00°000'000'050'¥ 00°000°'000't82 aunp
00°000'000'992'¢ 00°000'000'9}€ Aely
00°000'000'0St'€ 00°000'000°20¥% |Ldy
00°000'000°8¥0°E 00°000°000°LEY yoJep
00°000'000°£19°Z 00°000°'000°2.¢ Areniga4
00°000'000'S¥2'C 00°000°000'GL¥ 220z Aenuer
00°000'000°0€8°1 00°000'000'19€ Jaquadaq
00°000°000'69%'L 00°000°'000'9¥C IaquisnoN
00°000'000°€2Z’L 00°000°'000'9LE 13qo1oQ
00'000°000°£06 00000'000°12€ Jaquisydes
00°000'000'98S 00°000'000°86¢ 1snbny
00°000'000'882 00°000'000°88¢ Lzoz AInp

|BIO] aAlEINWNg abesn pajewnsy YJUoiN

SNOTIVO 000°L / ££°0$ JO FLVH HILYM

2202 '0€ INNr HONOHHL 120Z '} AN ¥Oo4d

3SN ¥31VM 03103rOdd
ALIJOHLNY ALIMILN 21789Nd ¥v3d 3dVD

NB1- 14



610 N I :abeiaAy Ajleg (enuuy
aNU3AdY jenuuy
L1198 Av.i0OLl

L1198 G205 aunf
AN 12214 Aep
8LCo% 6t Gt judy
6C Llv {44 yoley
GO'CLE L90v Aeniga4
8C'CEL X34 220z Aenuer
GO'L62 Gl ey Jaquiaoag
08 ¥ L ¥ JaQWIBAON
6€°€0¢C eV iy 1870)20
96651 020§ Jaquisyaag
9/.°60) 8925 isnbny
80°'€S 80°€S 120z Aine

[B}O] 8Ale|InWNYD abesn pajewisy JIUOW

SNOTIVO 000'} / £€°0$ 4O 3LV HILYM
2Z0Z '0€ ANNF HONOYHL 1202 '} ATNr ¥O4
3SN ¥31VM d3L03rodd

ALNNOD H30N3d




tem NB1

0E'8SLY S 81968V S
Aie|es ayy Jo %0°€ QETEET S 8T'96S'T S
Atejes ayy JO %0 00995’ S 00'00g'E S

uonNqLIUOI Y ToY

001 "ﬁ 00'092'9¢ S
aaAo|dw] JO a8eaA0) $OWNSSY i S 00'OET'ST )
i 3]
aaAojdw3 jo adeano) sawnssy | OO'OEE'ST S 00'0£1'8T S

SII10N

ajuelnsu| yiesH

VT LET6T S G98'990'LT S

%SETT ¥SL9T'S $ S8'S/0'S $
00'SET'T 4

%SETT OLPELZT $ 00066TT $

Judwasay

T1°£96°LT $ TTT009T g

Asejes J0 %65'8 S6°0SSE S S8SISE 3

Asejes Jo %56'8 00°558 s - S

Alees Jo % 55°8 90°896°E $ 970L0'v S

Ale|eS J0 % SS°8 OT'£65°6 S 00SIv'S $

Alanoas |eos

00'00529 S 0000879 S
pJeog

00019'89T S 00'907's9T S
00°000°0T S - S
Y102 %2 000I+'9Y S 0090Z°es $
V102 %Z 00°00Z°ZTT S 00000°0TT $
Asepeg
ZTTIT A 1Z-0Z Md
pesodoid paydopy

1502 TANNOSHId

JUBISISSY DAIIEIISUILPY
101321 BAIINIEX]

JUBISISSY SARRIISUILDY
1013311() 3AINI3X]

UBISISSY IAICIISUILIPY
awli]-ued
1039241 2AIINdRX]

siaquaiy paeog
aw | -ed

JUBISISSY SAIIRISUILIPY
1013311 3AIINIAX]

adea|Iy pue w2 434 pieog

aunj-ied
JUBISISSY BAIIRIISUILIPY
1010341 2A1INIAX]

ashojdwy

NB1 - 16



item NB1

681979 S
08'S60Z S Yuow 13d S9p/T S 1sepjealg
£88'E S A1n2as 21205

S8UN33W |EWIOU JO 3PISINO SBUIIBAW I)IIWOD JO ASBIIIUI 0ODQSS 01 puUnoy

0'0v99S S 198png Jo4 |e30]

00°088's S 1e3) 194 15070 adea|N |e10L

aw 13d 0950 S aley IdeaA SY| WdIND)

S48 23ea|iiA |210] pleog uaun)

Jeah Jad s8unasw zT uodn paseg  00°097°0S S $150) Aejes |eyo
(] $ Bunasy paeog 134 uewaiey?d 1oy Asejes

00¢g S Bunssw 1ad Joquis|y paeog Joj Asejes

JudWISINquIIRY 28e3|I|N pUe SaLIe(eS JISqUIdN pieoy

150D Y393 QYvod

NB1 - 17



BLADEN BLUFFS ADMINISTRATIVE COST CALCULATION

Employee

Executive Director
Administrative Assistant
Part Time

Board Per Diem, Mileage and Expense

Executive Director

Executive Director
Administrative Assistant
Part Time

Board Members

Executive Director
Adminstrative Assistant
Part Time

Executive Director
Administrative Assistant

Executive Director
Administrative Assistant

SALARY
$112,200.00
$46,410.00
$10,000.00
$168,610.00

$62,618.00

VEHICLE ALLOWANCE
$5,200.00

FICA
$9,593.10
$3,968.05
$855.00
$3,580.20
$17,996.35

RETIREMENT
$12,229.80

$1,090.00

$5,058.69

$19,137.24

HEALTH INSURANCE
$18,130.00
$18,130.00
$36,260.00

401K
3366
1392.3
4758.3

item NB1

Bladen Bluffs
Allocation

$50,583.00

$18,785.40

$1,560.00

$5,398.91

$5,741.17

$10,878.00

1427.49

$83,495.97

NB1 - 18



item NB1

Z8Y'1

24801

¥9€’s

618'Y

09T

08S'LT

907'6Y

NOLLYODOTTY
§41M19 NIavg

81968V S
81°965'T S
00'00€'€ S

) TOY
00°09Z'9¢ S
00'0ET'ST $
000€T'8T S

FONVYNSNI HLTVIH

270081 S
v$°292°S S
0L PEL'TT $
LNIWIYILIY
9t'590°'91T S
02085 S
920L0Y $
00°'STY'S S
voId

00°002's S

32UEMO||Y 3IIYDA

00'009°8S S
00'90Z'€9T $
00'907'€S S
00'000°0TT S

AYVIVS

%0E =
JUBISISSY SANRJISIUIWPY
J01234K] AIINI2XT

%0¢ =
JUBISISSY IANENSIVIWPY
1033341 aAIINJ9X3

%0¢ =
JUBISISSY SAIIRIISIUILIPY
1012241 3aAIRNIax3

%0¢ =
SI9qWaN pleog
JUBISISSY SAljRNSIUILIPY
10322110 3ANNISXKT
0,0¢ = JO1adiq aAnRNIaX3
0406 = adea| pue waiq 134 pieog

%0t =
JUBISISSY aAIRJISIUIWIpY
10)231g amIndax3

a8ejuadlag
salojdw3
uoielo||y

NOLLYINDTVD LSO JAILVHLSININGY S34n19 N3av1g

NB1- 19



item NB1

1509 UIWPY [eNuUY [R101

‘Alioej 1eyl 01 paiedo||e 1502 |10}

jo adiad uodn paseq s| aleys syn|g uape|g

0'0000TTS S) 82ueinsu| Alljiger pue Aliadoud JO 1503|210
ALNIAYI '8 ALY3d0Yd IDNVENSNI

133HS 1SHId IWOYH 1507 JAILYYLSININGY
dosiany
H3INIONI

AINHOLLY
110§ $1507 [ENUUY PIlEWIIS]
NOLEYINDTVYD 1502 JAILVULSININGY S44N18 NIdvd

NB1 - 20



item NB1

STOPI %0 - 00§ 00§ - - solesouany Souadowy - 0y [0ISTF 0SILIY
002’1 %0 - 006 006 Stb 191 swiofuny  00ZITF  OSILI9
- %0 €1€°C - - 9198 LLY'9 siwdwdsINquIIay SIdudg dFulg  00681F  0SILI9
1vE %6 €91 0€¢g 0€€ 661 057 sujunag - Suo] @ Aupqesic  Qop8lF  0SILI9
.mmm‘...- %06 987 9LS 9.§ gs¢ - souemsu) (B Q1€81F  OSILI9
fooz %tz Ly 002 002 L 621 Mduensul AT 90E81E  0SILIG
S %0 - - - - - aouesnsu] wowkoidwaun)  pOERIF  0SILI9
STI'S %001 ZANS sTI°§ §TI'S vT6's 987'S soueinsu] uonesuadwo)) SIION  €0E81Y  OSILI9
e 040 e = = = = Avewseyd 3y juddng areapapy T0ER1Y  OSILIY
- %0 - - - - - §9 Jopun yieay dw3 paamey  [0€81F  OSILI9
| mmwlo_ﬁlb %0 6508 9LYL) 9LvLl £6L°8 PSLE1 JouRINSU] YESH  00ER1Y  OSILIS
_mww BI %S LOF'S AR Ziol 85611 PEL1 wowamyy  00Z81%  0SILI9
96¢" 1 ._,._.F.w.. %l b 8LYP £98°0t £€98°01 60T'L 16TL VOId  00IRIF  OSILI9
T i 540 - - - - - s304 Sunasp preog  001LIY  OSILI9
- %0 871'9 - - OLIET  L9TLI siwswasinquiay safem pue Aejes  0667IF  0S1LI9
Hﬁ__ﬂ o0 : 8T 8T sl 51T AnadBuor -saBem @ Kimjes  00LTIP 0S1LI9
m%n LT %0 - 000°LT 00570l - - ueg  dwaj - soBep g soueleS  0O9TIE  OSILI9
E %0 S 0 e e e fpv 23epm - soBey % Aejes 00rT1Y 051L19
1000% = or e 000 000€  LE) 611 Youg [[eD - sofep @ Aepes  pOTTIY  OS1LI9
H_m&n_& 9489 SISP 009'9 009'9 6LTL L899 1eD uo 1a3e ] - sadep W saueeS €OZTIF  0SILI9
# - 000' b %0L ZE0°€ 000'% 000'% 00761 £8L§ JWILBAQ) - $Bep, 9 SOURRS  QOZZIP  OSILI9
| 8ST'E01  %szs SHETS IZU001  ITI001  S9¥'S9 L896L sen3ay - safem @ eles 00171 0S1LI9
59Ty %ST 9£8°0T1  S86'06f  POET6Y  8ISL9E L PSS SaNUIAY €10,
- %0 0S1L19
- %0 0S1L19
“>10~9m uuwﬁ_w uj Eu: u:_.._ u:c?»uw— }»OZ _uﬁ<
S9Th  %ST 9ER'0TI  S8606§  POET6P  8ISLIE  €HL'89E WALIISINGUIIY IN PUE O VSMADT  LT6ERE  0SIL19
- %0 - - - - 000912 PADLISY - SANUAADY JIBIS  000ZEE  0SIL19
610T/1E/T1 61021821 61/1L 193png 610T 8107 uondusss| # W[ #1daq
o papuadxy in W1a3pNg  pIpuURY  S{ENPY SIea A Joi
paatooay o, [empy  [ewduQ 020
0707 0707 0702

198png 120Z-0707 162 A (#2514
MDIMSNNAE A0 ALNNOD

SN AR Jo Jowan] sodeuey 103png
0§1£19 :opeD Jusuwiedag
d1qeasIngquIRy - VSM AT PweN Juawedac]

NB1- 21



item NB1

NB1 - 22

- {gsz0) e (295°07) e (0} sainipuadyxy (19pUn MaAQ SANUAIY

IE9THP  %6T 1607161 $86°06f  998°TIS  BISL9E  €HLP8S samnpuadyy [elo],
= %0 0S1L19

MOy oumn_m U] Wal] aui] U.E:_ucun_zm MIN PPY
z %0 5 = 3 are'l . suatwaacidw| 00065t  0S1L19
= %0 # F - - - s3uipjing 0008St  0S1L19
00007 %D - = - . = wawdmbg 000SSF  0S1L19
i %0 g & = . - peoy PO SAIYA 00S¥St  0S1L19
= %0 e . c - e prOY UQ SAIMYIA 000FSE  OSHL19
S %001 9zs . LTS S S | A VINALL AD £le6bt  0SIL19
000°€8 %t 628'T 000°€8 00£°08 8ST1T 181°1€ SIORIILOY) WIEN PUE 201A10G 000Ftr  0SIL19
000°T %68 16L°¢ 000°Z £LY 69571 08LT wawdinbg jo uay 00FIvr  0SEL19
00576 %96 rI6vT 0056 00092 8ET'LE vLG'ST sadlalag LORIUOD  066EF  0SILIY
= %0 e . e g 000912 SUIBJA; UOISSTWISURL [ - W puE Y L1TSEr 081219
0007 %0 = 0007 000°Z . e sAempeoy - WIEW pue Jieday 80TSEY  0SIL19
000°0% %ftl 0£Ce 000°0¢ 008°tT £r1'9C 68T JUSWININSU] - JUIR pue Jieday €0TSEY 0SI219
000°¢9 %ol 208°CI 000°¢S 188°9L1 920 4 88C°E¥I wawdinbg - e pue neday 00ZSEF 0S[L19
00€ %0 e 00¢ 00¢ - C spunou - ey pue areday TOISEY  0SILI9
0058 %0 e 0058 005’8 = 8£6 3uiping] - ey pue sreday 001SEF  OSILI9
0¢ %02 01 0§ 0 v 9¢ admsog 00STEF  0SILIY
00£°1 %559 059 000°1 00071 1L §L6 WAWISINQUIDY UL [19)) 0SITEr  OSLLIY
0001 %56 00T°S 00¢ 008°¢ - = SUCHRNSIAYY - [PaBX]  00SIEY  051LI19
08t %0 e 08T 0stT - - DUNSISNG - [2ARLL  QOZ1EF  OSILIY
00077 %€ 969 000°C 000°T (N A 621T aBedjt - [oaRLL,  QO1iSE  OCILI9
B - - : - - 666'¥$ - 006S dinbg Junendo  00z9TF  1S1L19
00s %0 - 00% 00§ - 2 aresyog 1emdwo) 0109ZF  0OSILI9
000 %lL 15171 000 000°T itk SHEI sanddng euswiredag 7009ZF 0S1L19
00¢ %C1 4 008 005 gy - s[enaely pue sajjddng 0009ZF  0S1L19



item NB1

000°00% $ W10L
T000ST  $ SNOANVTIIISIN
INIWIDVId34 ANV TYMINIY OL $IISNVHL
INILSAS INOHd

ONINHOMLIN ¥ILNJINOD

INOOY 3ONIHIINOI HO4 ININHINDT 03AIA

0000 S IN3IWIDVId3IY ININOJNOD ddA
00009 S AINAL 354040 (T0C
1500 INIWIIVId3Y J30v1d3yd 39 0L LNINdIND3

STUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVI ANN ONILYHIdO

NB1 - 23



tem NB1

‘Alyiuow pied pue aieJ Apyasm e 1B P3IBNJJED SI 153433U) "33)1SNJ] ay) 0] Aj3daL1p sluawAed puoq [enuue pue 3salajul ay)y sAed
PIRBYNWS "000°0S8S 39 [lim JudwAed jediduisd puoq TZ0Z ‘T J3qW3I3Q YL “ANIOYINY 3y) JO 3Weu Yyl Ul P|3y AN|IQel) 8Y) YIim pue|wies plRLyIWS
Agq apeus 5| spuog anuanay Alljioed |enads 1.y SjqeIIEA 000'0rE'6TS JO 2oue|eq Sulpuelsing ay) Joy syuawAed 1salaun pue jedipuud asiuas 1gag

{0T0Z S31¥3S 123r0Yd S44N19 N3AV19) SANOS INNIAIY ALINMIDVS TVID3dS ILVYH T1VINVA
INALSAS LNJWLVYIYL YILVM IDVIUNS TYNOIDIY S34N18 NIavig

| 89°8s0'pLT |89°'850'vL T [89°850LT 89'ZTL'8E [00°9vE'SET  |09°9vE'SET %0000°Z £202/1/5 £PE0-6T LIVHULNOD JHN|
I —— 00'00006€ 00'0 00'000°06€ 09°9vE'€ZS %0000°Z 7707/1/s EVEQ-6T LIVHLNOD DHN
08'TLI'E00'T ZLLOE'L09 80'798'S ¥9' €07 109 v9 EPPT09 %0056'T 720Z/1/s 1SNYLNNS ZTOZ $21135
80'%98'S 80'798'S 80'798'S 000 9 EFYT09 %0056'T 120Z/1/11 LSNYLNNS ZTOT S3L4as
S g L] SR DT S M R R LS e e S SR LU LT,
uawied uawAed wdwAed Jualied Judwied sajey wawied
|enuuy |30 L jenuuy-ig |ejo) sallag [ejo) 1534934| _mn_uctn Joue|eqg pio 153433U) Jo ajeq

NOILVYLS dINNd Y31VM MVYY S44N19 SONI
FINAIHIS I2IAY3IS 1830 YV 3dVDI HIMOT

NB1 - 24



item NB1

£OPER'SE0'L palinbal juswAedal Jo Junowy

£0°Z€8'0LS Spaa20Ltd Bululeway] 'ssa

99'999'6¥5'L | Pled isaJau| @ [edidund (€0

£0'CEQ'OLS Spaaosold Buluieway

00°000°0¥¥'L junowy Jed |B10|

26'191'626 Ad4D7 10} panguisig ueoT [Bjo |

L6°L28'EL 3300.d Woly pied s)so Buiso)n

00'9¥E'GLE SMJ 0T 0} PIINqLEsSI(] Spead0ld

£9'7£8'8€0°L$ £9¥£88E0°1S L6'191°'626% 00°000'0¥¥'L 99'999'601% 99'999'601 syjusuwified 9
£9'7£8'8G¢T £9'veZ'6ves co'veo'seT 00°000°08t% 00°009'6% 00°009'6% £2C0g/Le
00'009'6% 00°0% 000% 00°009'6% 00°009'6% rAAVT AN

00°000°06¢€ 00008°0/€% 00°009°LGES 00°000°08v% 0000Z'6L% 00°00Z'61% [AAVA) ¥4
00'002'61% 000% 00°0% 00°00C'6L$ 00002'61L% LE0Z/L8

00°000'06€ ve EEE POES PE'€E6'LEES 00°000°'08v$ 00'00r'9C$ 00°00¥'9Z$ LEQE/VE
.wo.mwo_mmw 00°0% 00°0% 99'999'G2$ 99'999'GZ$ 0coZ/L/8

m JuswAed JuswAed pemQ wawked pamo Buipug
S[ejo ) JA |edsid _,_Eo._. VSMD {ediound YSM4D7  ledibuud Aunod  [1sassiul YSAMLDT Jsassiu) Aunod pousd

ALNNOD HIAONYH M3IN WWOH4 DNIANNS HO4 S1S3IND3Y

NVOT NOILVOOT13d NIVIN ¥31LVM 1ZF AMH ALNNOD Y3AONVH M3aN

NB1- 25



ttem NB1

00'000'SEL'9S 00°000'SPr'TS  00°000°SZ8'TS  00°000°S69°T$  00°000°SBE'TS  00'000'S8ES $324N0S J4N18 SONI VLOL
32YNOS YIHLO
00'0% LNYHD
00°000°0FY'2S 00°000°0¥0'T$  0D'0CO'OPO'TS  DOOOO0IES $03320%d 1930
SIAYISIY WWLILAYD
00°'000°S6TPS 00°000°50%3 000005843 00°000°9EE'TS  O0'000'S2E'TS  00'000'S8ES I¢LIdY2 ONILYYIHO
SIVLOL 324N0S ST0T Ad vZ07 Ad TT0TA 0T Ad $32UNOS-dID 44N78 SONIY
00°000'S€L"9S 00°000'SPY' TS 00'000°STRTIS  00°000°69'TS  00'000'S8€'TS  00'000'SSES $123rQHd 44N18 SONI SIVLOL
00°'000°08T$ 00°000°055 00°000'0£% 00°000°09% LAIMN¥04/098v/LININIDIVIdIY I1DIHIA
ANIGTING HSYMNIVE HIY ONY LNIWIDVIdIH AVMNTVM
00°'000°09€ TS 00°000°089% 00°000°089% SYOLYIQVY HOLYHINID 30¥1d3y
00°000°080°TS 00°000°09£$ 00°000°09¢% 00°000°09€S AVATYM/HSYAIDVE/dWND HLP
00°'000°0S1S 00°000°05S 00°'000°05$ 00°000°055 ONIXILYOA ILNV
00'000°0¥S'TS 00°000°02€$ 00'000°05€$ 00°000°5£9% 00°000°021S 00'000°SLS AINIWIIYIdIH ANV TYMINIY OL YIISNYHL
SHOLOW dIANd 3DIAYIS HOIH ONILSIXI 0UNG3H
00'000°62T$ 00°000°62T$ 3avY9dN vavas
00'000°05+$ 0008 00°000°522$ 00°000'52Z$ ONIYYITD MOY
00°'000°0¢TS 00°000'GES 00°'000'SES 000'SES 00°'000°SE% FINYNILNIVIA MOY
00°000°0S2% 00°000°0528 dWNd MEL'A
00°000°052$ 00°000'0S2% QdA
00'000°09% 00°000'09% ONIAIAYNS
00°000°052$ 00°000'052$ ONILLINYId ONY ONIYIINION]
00°000°006$ 00°000°00ES 00°000'009% YILT1IHS NOILYLS dWNd HILSOOE ILVIAINHILNI
SIW10L LJIFOHd 9207 Ad STOZAS 202 A3 £Z0ZA4 70T SL33r0Yd dI2 43079 SONIN
850 gE0 8E0 EED €€°0

ALIMOHLNY Y3IM3IS ONV YILYM V34 3dVI JIMOT

NVY1d LNJWIAOYdNI TVYLIdVI YVIA S

NB1 - 26



item EDR1

= pIomssed = DWPN HIOoMI13N

Tzoz ‘2T |udy

AJLIoyiny Iamag 13 I91eAA
123 ade)) 1oMo




tem EDR1

Aepy

dag

bny

idy e q94 uer I9Q AON iblg)

ooco’ooo’ooT

ooo’ooo’coz

000’000’'00¢

ooo’ooo’ooY

000'000'00%

ooo‘coo’ocog

ooo’ooo’ool

0] jen33y Jjo uosiedwo))

abesn 191 AN AJYIUON -




Hem EDR1

000'000'00T

ooo’oo0’o0T

ooo’ooo0’o0t

ooo’ooo’oco%

oo0’000'00S

ooo‘ooo’o0g

ooo'ooo‘ool

01 jEeN32Yy Jo uosiiedwod)

abesn Ja1epn A|YIUO|N -




item EDR1

AR

Bny

iy 12| a4 Lef al=1q| AON 1O dag

01 _.w:uu( Jo uosiedwo?)

abesn J91epn A[UIUOA -

ooo‘ooo’otT

000’'000'0Z

ooo’ooo’0t

000’'000'0%

ooo’000’0S

ooo’‘ooo’og

oo0o’oo0o0’oL

ooo‘occo’og




item EDR1

3NUINDY paIdfoid-=  BNUIAIY |[BNDY=o»

94 uer ot-Tg! AON 120 dag by

qlz h.wﬁm

mmw_mwﬁw 8

\ S5z8'9/1$ ..,./

/mmmama

4 got'00Z$
8SEzres ok r%y O

pa3aafoig 01 jenjdy JO
9NUINIY A|YJUO\ - TT/OT A4

0$
00005$
000°001$
000°0G1$
000°002$
000062$
00000€$

000°05€$




item EDR1

LT°812°91%

LE¥99'¢S
(89'¥£8%)
G8'98E' 7L S
G6 vY6S
0’ 878'GLS
86'196'62%
(2L v92'.$)
686.0'G$

(82 0£9'92%)
(£28/8'81L%)

06'0¥9°1L02°C

6G'16€°222
60°6£8°G81
8£'G28°9L1
65°GLZ'9L1
18'501L°002
19206222
G9'8€6°2€2
99'¢86°G5Z
G0'L£Z°952

Gb'9.5°292

00'vOP'SLLC
98°298'69Z
2981792
81'€69°812
L1'€19°981
€G'8EV'29L
¥9°0€€'SLL
A WATA 4]
€9'SYST61
LL202'SvT
L1°€06°0SZ
2€°198°282

81°55v°982

ONUIADY
pajoafoiy YIUO
Aluyuop

18bpng Japun/4dr0 yiuop 48d 12b6png INUADY
ajeQ o} |ejol 13pun/1aAQ lenjoy Ajyjuop

pa3daloiy 01 jen3oy JO
9NUIAIY AJYIUOA - TZ/OT A4







OPERATING FUND BUDGET PERFORMANCE

Inc.ome

¥100-01 - OPERATING REVENUE
3001.01 - 01 Bruns County Public Utility
3002-01 - 01 CFPUA
3003-01 - 01 Pender County
3004-01 + 01 HWY 421 - Invista
3005-01 - 01 Praxair, In¢
3006-01 - 01 Bladen Bluffs Revenue
Biaden Admin Reimb
3007-01 - Sales Tax Refund Revenue
Total 3000-01 - OPERATING REVENUE
3100-00 - OF NONOPERATING REVENUE
3120-00 - Revenue-Other
Interest & Investment Revenus
FEMA Reimbursement
Refunds / Insurance Proceeds/ Other
3800-01 R&R Fund Appropriated
2900-00 Fund Batance
Total 3100-00 - OF NONOPERATING REVENUE

Total Income

Expense

4000-01 - ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES
4001-01 - Salary - gross
4010-01 - Per Diem= mileage+per diem pay
4012-01 - Vehicle Allowance
4015-01
4029-01
4035-01 - 401K Employer PD Contribution
4036-01
4038-01 - Insurance Graup
4039-01 - Insurance, Property

- Payrcll Taxes
Retirement Employer's Part

- Payroll Processing Exp

4046-01 - Attorney
404701  Awditor

4048-01
4049.01
4055-01

- Engineer

- Informatlon Technology
Office Maint/RepalriGeneral
Office Utilities

Office Expense

4070-01 - Travel & Training

4080-01

Total 4000-01 - ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

Miscellaneous Expenses

4500-01 - OPERATING EXPENDITUURES
4501-00 - Sales Tax Expense - Other
4510-01
4520.01 « Utilities-Energy Pump Station
4530.01 - Kings Bluff O&M Expenses
4535-01 Kings Bluff Hurricane Other FEMA
4543.01 - Series 2012 Bond Principal (§T)
4544.01 - Series 2012 Bond Interest (ST}
4545-01 - Series 2010 Bond Principal (BB)
4546-01 - Series 2010 Bond interest (BB)
4998.05- Transfer 1o R&R- KB R&R Expense
4547-01- 421 Relocation NBC Loan Principal
4548-01- 421 Relocation NHC Loan Interest

Totat 4500-01 - OPERATING EXPENDITURES

+ Bladen Bluffs Expenses

Total Expense

Jul-1 through Mar-31

Approved Amended Jul 1-Mar 31 | Jul1-Mar 31 | Jul 1-Mar 31
Annual Budget Annual Budgal Kings Bluff | Bladen Bluffs } OF BUDGET
1,303,072 1,315,872 970,791 970,791
1,162,726 1,162.726 862,649 862,649
175,975 175,975 118,530 118,530
70.642 46,542] 26,035 26,035
2,989 2989 1.278 1,278
2,454,409 3.079.409 2.081.204.29 281,204
81,972 81972 68,166 68,166
56,000 7,200 67,220.00 67.220
5,307,784 5,932,784 1.979,282 2.216.530 4195573
25321 25321 1,965 1,965
25,000 31,000 62,410 62,410
11,481 11,481
178,290 192,190
o 14,500 14,500 14,.500]
228,611| 263,011 90,356 0 90.356]
5,636,395] 6,195,795 2,060,698 | 2216,500] 4,285,229
163,206] 171,506 90,825 36,905 127,729
58,600 58,600 32,988 13,185 46,173
5,200 5.200 2,000 1,800 3,800
16,002 19,702 11.048 3514 14,662
17.790 22,290 12,270 4023 16.293
4,925 5,475L 2,899 1112 4,010
2,900 2,900 1,861 ﬂl 1,861
6,260 50,460 R 7Y .1 41,381
120,000 1:m,ooo| 77,934 25,947 103,881
40,000 40,000 13421 13421
?.mni 8,200 5,400 2,800, 00} 8200
50,000 70.500! 3,320 5,000 8,320
0 3,000 680 680
14,000] 14,000 8,847 8,847
3.000 5,000 4,063 4,063
9,109 25,000 25,534 5,834
15,000 15,000 9,796 9,79
17.000 17,000 6,551 8,551
579,983) 675,833 342,656 102,544| 445,200
56,000 56,000 41,159.00 41,159
1,257 430 1,882,430 1,366 636,76 1,366,637
925,000 863,850 485,446 436.446L
453,609 453 609 239,673 239,673
. 0
589,940 589,940 ; 0
23,232 23.232 11,616 11,616
790,000 790,000 790,000 790,000
275,000 275,000 19,775.57 19,776
196,201 196,201 o o
390,000 390,000 364,333 364,333
25,667 25667
4,956412 5,519,052 737,735 2217.5M 2,955,307
5,536,295] 6,195,795 1,080,392 2,320,115 3,400,507

Budget
As of 313

74%
T4%
67%
56%
43%
58%
8%
100%
T1%

8%
201%

0%
100%
34%
69%

4%
79%
3%
T4%
73%
73%
64%

75%
3%
100%
12%
23%
63%
B1%
B
65%
39%
66%

3%
3%
56%
53%

0%
50%
100%

%

0%
9%

54%

ttem EDR2

EDR2 - 1



item EDR3

Executive Director Highlighted Activities:

Letters sent requesting support of HB 459 to allow Authorities to have
permanent license tags on their vehicles again

Continue working on Authority Comparisons with Bill Rivenbark and the
UNC Financial Center

Advertising continues for the current vacancy of the Administrative
assistant position

Renewed participation in the Lower Cape Fear River Basin Research Project
Contacted each partner with monthly update

Prepared 50" Anniversary Plaques for each member of the Authority to be
presented at their Board meetings

EDR3 - 1



AGENDA
Lower Cape Fear Water & Sewer Authority
1107 New Pointe Boulevard, Suite # 17, Leland, North Carolina

10:15 a.m. — Long Range Planning Committee Meeting
May 10th, 2021

MEETING CALL TO ORDER: CHAIRMAN LEONARD

PRESENTATION: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN REVIEW OF DRIVERS AND
DISCUSSIONS

PRESENTATION: TAKE OR PAY INITIAL PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSSION
FUTURE MEETINGS FOR: JUNE 7™, JULY 12'H AND AUGUST 9TH

ADJOURNMENT



